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INDEPENI)1]NT AT]DIToR'S REPORl'

To the Members of ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Report on the Audit ofthe lnd AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of ReNew Akshay Urja Limited ('the
Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 3l 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss.
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
ofChanges in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial stalements, including a summary
of significanl accounting policies and olher explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid lnd AS financial slatemenls give the information required by the Companies Act, 201 3, as

amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounling principles generally accepted in Indi4 of the state of affairs of lhe Company as at
March3l,20l9, its profit including other comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in
equily for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section l4l(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements'
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance wilh lhe 'Code of Ethics'
issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit ofthe financial statements under the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ahical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe lhal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Kev Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance in our
audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2019. These matters
were addressed in the context ofour audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below,
our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.
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We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit malters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilit ies for the audit of
the Ind AS financial statements section ofour report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly,
our audit included the performance ofprocedures designed to respond to our assessment ofthe risks of
material misstatement ofthe Ind AS financial statements. The results ofour audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying Ind AS financial statements.
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Other I nformation

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director's report, but does not include the Ind AS financial

statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do nol
express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the lnd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the lnd AS financial slatements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement ofthis other information. we are required to report that fact. We have nothing lo report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the lnd AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Act
with respect to the preparation ofthese Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view ofthe
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and

changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
lndia" including the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under seclion 133 ofthe Act read

with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also

includes maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for

Kev audit matters How our audit addrcssed the key audit matter

Related Partv Transactions - Accuracy and completeness of related Dartv transaclions and
disclosure thereof (as described in note 25 of the Ind AS financiel stalements)
We identified the measurement.
completeness. presentation and
disclosure ofrelaled panl lransactions as

a key audit matter due Io the high volume
and complexity of business transactions
with related parties during the year ended
3 I March 2019.

Our audit procedures included the following:

o Obtained an understanding of the process that
management has established to identify, account for
and disclose related party transactions.

. Obtained an updated list of all related parties of the
Company and reviewed the general ledger against
this list to ensure completeness oftransactions.

o We read contracts and agreements with relaled
parties to understand the nature ofthe transactions.

o We agreed the amounts disclosed to underlying
documentation and reviewing relevanl agreemenls.
on a sample basis, as part of our evaluation of the
disclosure.

o Made enquiries of management in order to identify
if any related party transactions outside the normal
course ofbusiness have taken place.

. We evaluated the completeness ofthe disclosures
through review ofstatulory information, books and
records and other documents obtained during the
course of our audit.
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safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate
intemal financial controls, Ihal were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compleleness
ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentalion oflhe Ind AS financial statemenls
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis ofaccounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternalive but to do so.

Those Board ofDirectors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Ind AS I.inancial Statem€nts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd AS financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a malerial misslatemenl when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in lhe
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the

basis ofthese lnd AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatemenl ofthe Ind AS financial statements, whelher
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nol
detecting a material misstatement resulting from iraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding ofinternal control relevanl Io lhe audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainly exists related to events

or condilions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. lfwe conclude thal a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modi! our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluale the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statemenls,

including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with lhem all relationships and other
mafiers thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the mafters communicated with those charged with governance. we delermine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2019 and are lherefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matler or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences ofdoing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interesl benefits
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulrtory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section ( I I ) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit, we
give in the "Annexure l " a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccounl as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination ofthose books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other

Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreemenl with lhe book ofaccount;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis ofthe witten representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019

taken on record by the Board of Direclors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

March 3l, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act;

(t) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company with reference to these lnd AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness

of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31,2019 has been paid

/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions ofsection 197 read

with Schedule V to the Act:

(h) With respecl to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule I I ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,20l4, as amended in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:



Chart€r€d AccountEnts

ll

S.R. Beruaot *Co. LLP

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which lhere were any material foreseeable losses;

t, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm R egistration Number: 3010038/8300005

per Amit Chugh
Partner
Membership Number: 505224

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date:27 May 2019



S.R. Bmtrsot * Co. LLP
Chart€red Accountants

Annexure I referred to in paragraph I ofour report ofeven date under section 'Report on other
legal and regulatory requirements'

Re: ReNew Akshay Urja Limited ("the Company")

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no malerial
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to information and explanation given to us by the management. title deeds of immovable
properties included in property, plant and equipment, are held in the name ofCompany and have been
given as security (mortgage and charge) against term loan issued. Original title deeds are kept with
Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, the Security Trustee as security for the lenders. Accordingly, it could
not be made available Io us for our verification. Funher the same has not been independently confirmed
by the Security Trustee.

( ii) The managemenl has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. There was no inventory
lying with third parties.

(iii) According to the information and explanalions given to us, the Company has not ganted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or othff parties covered in
the register mainlained under section 189 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented

upon.

ln our opinion and according to lhe information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,

investmenls, guarantees, and securilies given in respect of which provisions of section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Further, since the Company is an infrastructure company within
the meaning of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013, the provision of section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and

the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(v) oflhe Order are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounl mainlained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Covernment for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(l) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and are ofthe opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have

been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination ofthe same.

(vii) (a) Undisputed slatutory dues including income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues

have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight
delay in a few cases. The provisions relating to provident fund, employees' state insurance, sales-ta,r,

service tax, duty ofcustom, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

u
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other stalutory dues were outstanding, at the year end,
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. The provisions relating to
providenl fund, employees' state insurance, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise and
value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given Io us, there are no dues of income-tax, goods and
service tax, cess and olher statutory dues, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.
The provisions relating to provident fund, employees' slale insurance, sales-Iax, service tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the

Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or
govemment or dues to debenture holders.

( v iii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

( xiv)

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised

any money way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments and term loans hence,

reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according Io Ihe information and explanations given by the management, we
report lhat no fraud by the company or no fraud on the company by the officers and employees ofthe
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the manaBerial

remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions ofclause 3(xii) ofthe
order are not applicable to the Company and hence nol commented upon.

According to the informalion and explanations given by the management, Iransaclions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 188 ofCompanies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards. The provisions of sec 177 are nol applicable to the company and accordingly reporting

under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 ofthe Act is not applicable to the Company and

hence not commented upon.

According Io the information and explanations given Io us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement ofshares or
fully or partly converlible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements

under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.
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According to the information and explanations given by the managemenl, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connecled with him as referred to in
section 192 ofCompanies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI F'irrn R egistration Number: 30 I 003E/8300005

per Amit Chugh
Partner
Membership Number: 505224

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date:.z1 May 2019
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the financial statements of
ReNe*' Akshay Urja Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) ofSub-section 3 ofSection 143 ofthe
Companies Act, 20ll ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ReNew Akshay Urja
Limited ("the Company") as of March3I,2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal conlrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essenlial componenls of intemal control stated in the Guidance NoIe on Audil of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnslitute ofChartered Accountants

of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the
prevention and delection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and Ihe timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under lhe Companies
Act.20l3.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our

audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143( l0) of
the Companies Act, 2013. to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls and, both
issued by the Instilule of Chartered Accounlanls of India. Those Standards and the Cuidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference

to these Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all malerial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements

and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's j udgement, including the assessment ofthe risk
of material misstatement ofthe financial statements. whether due to fraud or enor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the intemal financial conlrols syslem over financial reporting with reference
to these lnd AS financial slatements.

q
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial conlrol over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that ( I ) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation offinancial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposilion ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial stalements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations ofinternal financial conlrols over financial reporting with reference
to these lnd AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper managemenl
ovenide ofcontrols, malerial misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation ofthe intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these lnd AS financial statements to future periods are subject lo the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting with reference to these lnd AS financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting with reference to these lnd AS financial statements and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to lhese Ind AS financial statements were
operating effectively as at March3l,2019, based on the inlernal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute ofChartered Accountants of lndia.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI F' Registration Number: 30 I 003E/8300005

per Am
Partner

h ugh

Membership Number: 505224

Place of Signature: Gurugam
Date: 27 May 2019
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N.t oth.r compr€hensire income that will be r.clsssifitd lo protit o. loss in subsequ.nt
p€rlodi

159

(49)
ll0

l{

For and on behalfofthe ReNew Akhs!- Urjs Limited

| 5.55

9.06

(Pallari Chhabra)

Membaship No.: A46578
Plac€: OuruSram

10.22

5.95

Th€ accompanying noles arE an integral part of the financial stalem€trls

As per our repon ofeven date

Fo' S.R. Brlliboi & Co. LLP
lCAl Firm Registration No.: 30 l00l E/E100005

Summary of significanl accounling policiG

(Rahul Jain)

DIN- 0764189 t

Place Gurugram

%e: 
27 Ma) 20le

M^,*,.,
(IIani"h K!ramchindanr)

G,.0- -r
Drcctor
(Gaunv wadhwa)
DIN- 076. 926
Place: Gurugram

h**:y
Place: Gurusram
Dale: 27 May 2019 Mal' 2019

i
tlJ

i

Rev€nu€ fiom opemtio.s

Totrl lncome

116 317
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ReNew Akhly Urir Limited
Slrtem.nl of Crsh trlows for rhe ye.r ended Jt Msr.h 2019

( Anounrs in INR millions. unless othN ise stated)

(h

-ll tlarch 2019
l-or thc Jcar ended
I NllIch 2018

Cssh now from op€rrting activities
Protlt before t.t

Depr€ciadon expens€

Unamonised ancillary bororinS cosl *rilten ofr
Op€rrtlng profit before *orking crplt.l chrnges

Movement ln working cryilrl
(Increaseydecrease in trade receivabl€s

(lncrease/decrease in inventori€s

(Incrcaseydecrease in other cunent ass€ts

(lncrease)/d€crease in other cuEent financial alsers

( lncrease)/d&reas€ in prepayments

(lncreas€ydetrsse in olher non-curErt assels

Incrcasd(decrease) in ofter cur[Enl liabilities

lncrEasd(decrea!€) in trade payablEs

Incrssd(decrease) in other current finarcial liabililies

C.ih g€ncrrtld from opentions
Direcl laxes paid (nel ofretunds)

Net crsh Senersted from operllng .cdvlllcs

Cssh 0ow from llnrncing rcdvlti.s
Proc€€ds from long-t€rm borrowings

Repalmenl of long-tsrm borm$ings
Proceeds from shori-term bonowings
Repaymcnr of shon-lerm borrowings
Inieresl paid

Nel crrh gcn.rrted from linucing .cdvltle.

ll5 I6l

166
(70)

596

9E

367
( l3)
662

(829)

(l)
(t)

5

t7

lJ5l

l

612

(65)

996

(60)

5.17

(50)

(57)

l0

(326)

C.rh flow from lnvettirg tctlvlllcs
Purchasc of Prop€rty, Planl and EquiPnenl including caPital work in
progr.ss, capihl cltditom aod capilal adr€nces

Nel (lnv.stmenlsyRcd€Eption ofbank deposirs having residual natunty morc lhan I honrhs

Inv6lncnt in fello* sub6idiari6

N.l c..h u.cd h lnv.stitrg fttlvltlcs

17

(l,104)
66

(97)

(616)

0,287)

(290)

485

7,600

(6,940)

981
(1,008)

(846)

({51) (2ll)

(s64)(l)N€t (decrerse) / increas€ itr clsh .nd c8sh equivrlents

Crsh rlld crsh equiv.lents rl lhe b€ginning oflhe yerr

Crsh rnd c.sh equivalents at the end ofthe year

1 571

in lirbilities arising from fin!o
Oprning balanc€

!s at I April2018 Clsh flotr s (nel) Other chang€sr
Closing brhoce rs rt

ll Mrrch 2019
It

508

7,1 I0lrng-term borrowings (including cunEnl maNrities and n€1of
ancillary borrowingscosl inc'[r€d)

Shon-tcrm borrowings 2l

1,392 (290)

485

li 7,618Totsl lirbilities from tinancins acfivi(ies 7,.115 195

Componenls ofclsh rlld trsh equlvtlents
Balances with banks:

- On cuEent accounB

Total crsh rnd crsh €quivllents (nole I l)

I,l5t

(r54)

3

9

(771

(1)

(8)

73

0

936

67

61

a\i

-+



()poning balnnce
rs !l I April 2017

Other chanScs*
Closing brlancc as rt

3l Uarch 2018

Lone-t€rm borrowinss (includins cunenl malurides and nel of
ancillary bonowings cosl incurred)

Short-term bonowings

Derivalive instrumots

6.612

50

150

5r6

127)
(286)

101

(61)

'7,392

tl

Total liabiliries from fitrancing activiiies 7.0t 2 263 l,l0 7,,115

' olher changes includE rEinstat€meat of foreign crmErcy bormwitrg and amonisatiod ofancillary borowing co6l

Summary of signinca accountins polici6 l l

Nol€s:

t. Th€ cash flow statEmarr has bccn F€pared under lhc indirecr melhod as sa out in lhe Ind AS 7 'Statcmert ofcash Flows'

The accompanying notes are 0n i egral pan ofthe financial slalemmts

As per our rcpon of€vetr dale
For rnd or behrlfofthe Reliew Akh.I t:rj. Limit€d

tror S.R, B.tllbol & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registmtion No.: 3010038E30o005

<.',*__J^.2___

Memb€rship No.:505224
Place: Gumeram
Dat€: 27 May 2019

Managing DirE lor
(Rahul Jain)

DIN- 0764r891

Place: Gurugram

Dare: 27 May 2019

Director
(Crurav wadhwa)

DIN- 07641926

Place: Gurugram

D^G:27May2019

t\\y
Finmdal Oflicer

(Manish Karamchandani)

*$"'
Company Secaelary
(Palla!'i Chhabra)
Membership No.: A46578

Place: Curugam
Date: 27 May 2019

Plac.: Gurugram

Darc: 27 May 2019
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ReN.B Aksbor Urjt Limittd
Strt€m€nt ofCheDges itr EquitJ for the yerr tnded 3l Nl.rch 2019

lAmounls,n INR mrllions, ulcss orheNise slalcd)

,^trribur.bl. to lit q t holden 6flh.

Iiquitt romponcnl of
compuhorily corv€rtible

Res.rves lnd surplur llcms ofOCl

Deb€nture rcdemplion

At' I April2017

o1hd.omDrchensivc incorc (net oflue,

ll3 t.t44 1.200
201

010)

lt0

t.6t9
l0l
I Il)

l'ohl compr€hensive incom€ 207
(154) 15.{

0 I7

Al ll Nllrch 20lE l]l l.l,l:l t.200 125
l16

t5l 2,956

l16

Tor.l ConprebensiYe lncom€
Debcnrure edcm ron r.s.rve

l16
(205) 105

ll6

I l.l l.l.ll t.200 1.092

The a.conpolug notes e a DtegEl psn of rhc ftrEcrl slstclncnls

As p6 ollr rcpon ofa{ &tc

For S.R- A.dihi & Co. LLP
ICAI Fim Re$ladon No.: l0l003l/E100005

for.nd on h€h.lf of lh( Rr\cs

Membe6hip No.: 505224

Dars 27 Msy 2019

(R.hul.,aD)
DtN- 0764t E91

D.te: 2? Mly2019

<,G ..

(Cal)Ev w.dnwa)
DIN-07641926
Place:GNgEm
Dar.: 27 Mav 20t 9' \r<q\ . :. th\e2

t*:,,-**Ch'ef Fitun.ial Ofrcq
(Muish Klramhmds')

Datc: 2? May 2019

(P.llavi ChlEbm)
M.ftbe6hlP No.: A4657E

Dat€: 27 May2019
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ReN€$ Akshat Urja l,imited
Notes lo Financial Statements forthc ycar crdedll Nlarch 2019
(Amounts ill INR millions. unlcss other$ise statcd)

General information
ReNew Akshay Uria Limited (Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited) ( lhe Company ) is a public limited company domicil€d in

India.The Company was converted inlo a public company wilh effect &om I November 20 I 7 and consequently (he name of the Company has changed

ftom ReNew Akshay Uda Private Limited to ReNew Akshay Urja Limited.

During financial year 2017- 18, lhe Company issued and allotted 7,600 Non -Convertible Detmi,,6 ar a hce value of INR l -000.000 each to (Total

value INR ?,600,000,000) for the purpose ofrefinancing ofexisting term loans on 20 September 2017 and the same are listed under the Wholesale Debt

Market Segment ofNational Slock Exchange wilh effect fiom l3 October 20 | 7.

The rEgistered ofiice ofthe Company is locared at 138, Ansal Chamber - ll Bikaji Cana Place, New Delhi-l10066. The Compa.v is carrying out

business activities rElating to generation ofpower thmugh non_convmtional afld rEn€wable energy sourEes.

The FiMrcial statements ofthe company wefe authorised for issue by the company's Board of Drrectots on 27 May 2019.

2 Brsii of prepar.tiotr
Ilre Company prepared its Finarcial Statements as p€r lnd AS prEscriH under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accountrng

Sta ards) Rutes, 20 I 5 as ameoded. Th€ Financial Sraternents have been prepaEd using prcsentation and disclosurE rEquiremenls of lhe schedule Ill of
Companies Act, 20 I 3 .

The Finaflcial Sratements bave been prepared on a historical cosr basis, except for the follo,,ving assels and liabililies which have b€en mersuftd at ht

- Derivative financial itrstrummts

- Financial assets and liabilities m4surEd at fair value (refef accouotinS policy rcgarding financial inslDmeflts)

Tlre accormting policies and eslimates adopted itr the preparation of Financial Staternenls are consistml with those used in tbe annual fmancial

stateme s for the year ended 3I March 2018 excepl fs chang€s in accouoting policies aod disclo6urss as derailed in note 3.2.

3.1 Summar! ofSignificant Accounting Policies

.) Currcnt v.rsus ron{urr€nt cl.ssilicrtiotr
TheCompatrypesentsassetsaodliabilitiesinlheblancesheetbasedoncutrenunon.curfenlclassification,

An asset is EEated as curretrt wten it is:
. Expected to be realiscd or intended to sold or consumed in normal opcratrng cycle
. Held primarily for thc purpose of lrading
. Expected to be realis€d within tllclve months aftcr the rcporllnt pcriod. or

. Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted fiom betn8 exchanged or used to sede a labilitv for at least t\rclvc months affer the reportlng p€riod

All other assets are classified as notr-cunE lt.

A liability is trEated as cutre when it is:
. Expected to be s€ttled in normal opcrating qclc
. Held prim ily for the purpose oflrading
. Due to b€ settled wrthin t\ftlve monlhs afur the rePortrng penod. or
. There is no unconditiorul nght to defer thc settlcmcnt ofthc labrlrty for al lcasl l\Irlvc months affer the reponrng pend

All oths liabilities arc classified ss noD-cuneot.

Defe[Ed tax assetvliabilities arE classified as non.cufiEnt ass€t liabilities.

The operating cycle is lhe time between $e acquisilion of assets for processing and their rEalisatior/s€tdement ln cash aod cash equivalents. The

company has idertified twelve months as thei, operating cycle for classification oftheir currmt ass€ts and liabilities.

b) F.ir vrlue De.suremcnt
The Company mezlsures fiDancial insEuments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date'

Fair value is lbe price that would b€ received to s€ll an asset or paid lo tsansfer a liability in an orderly transaclion betweeo market pa(icipaflts at lhe

measurement date. The fair value measureomt is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability lakes place eilh6:

. In the principal markel lbr the ass€t or habiliry". or

. In the absence ofa poncrpal markel. rn the most advanlageous market for lhe asse( or lrabrlrtY

The prircipal or the most advantageous market must b€ acc€ssible by lhe Company.

The fair value ofan asset or a hability is measured using the assumptions that market panicipanls would use wheo pricing the asset or liabilily, assuming

that markel participants act in their economic best intercst. The fair value measuremmt ofa non-financial asset (akes inlo accotml a market Particlpanl's

ability to generate iconomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to anolher market participant that would use the asset in

its highest and best use.

The 
-o-puny ,ses valuation techniques that are appropriate m the circumslances and for which suflicient data are available to measure fair value.

I

/'1

maximising lhe use of relevant observable inpuls and minimising the use of unobservable inputs

-'j



ReNew Akshry Urja l-imitcd
Notes to Fir.ncial St.l.m€nts for rhe ye.r .nded 3l March 2019

(Amounts in INR mallrons. unlcss o6.rwise stated)

A[ ass6s and liabililies for which fair value is measu€d h the financial slaiements are categoris€d vrithin the fair value hieBrchy, descnH as follows

based on the lowest level input that is significant to ihe faL value measurErnefll as a whole:
. kvel I - Qlot€d (unadjusted) mark€t prices in active markets for rdenrcal ass€ls or habrlrties
. kvel 2 - 

Valuatron techniques for *tich th€ lou,€st level inpur thar is srgnificant to the farr value measurement is dtectly or indrrectl,' observablc

. Lev.l I - Valuatton techniques for stich the lo\rcst level rnput thal rs si8nrficant to thc fair value measurement is unobservable

For the purpos€ of fair value disclo6ures, the Compary has detemined classes ofassets and li.hililies on the ttasis oflhe nature. characteristics and risks

ofthe asset or liabiliry and lhe level oflhe fair value hierdchy. (Refer Note 30 and 3l)

At each reporting date, ihe managemant of the Company analyses the movemmts in lhe values of assets and liabilities which ar€ required to be

rerneasured or re-assessed as per lhe accounting policies ofthe Company.

At each rcponing date, the managemetrt of the Company analyses the movemmts in the val'res of assets and liabilities which are required to be

remeasurEd or rc-assessed as per the accomting policies ofthe Company

For ass6s and liabilities that arE recognisd in the Financial Stat€menls oo a rEcurring basis, the Company deteflnires $'hetter t'ansfen have occuned

between levels in $e hierarchy by r€-ass€ssing categorisation (based or the lowest level input that is sigtrificant to lhe fair value me3suremenl as a

whole) at the eod ofeach rEpodng period.

For ass€ts and liabilitics that are rEcog sed in the Finarci.l Slaternents on a recuni.g basis, lh€ Compafly determmes wheth€t trafffers bave occuned

betweer levels h the hier.rchy by re-ass€ssing categorisation (based oo the lowest level inpul that is sig ficaot to the fair value mqrsurErnmt as a

whole) at the end ofeach rcponing prriod.

This note sununarises the accounring policy for detennimtioD of far value. Othei fair value rtlated disclosutes arE givm in the relevant ootes as

following:
Disclosurcs for sigrrificant estimates aDd assumPtions (Refer Note 33)

. Quaotilalive disclosues of fair value measurEmmt hierarchy (Refer Note I | )

Financial instsum€nts (mcluding thos€ caried at amodsed cost) (Refer Note 30)

c) Revenue r€cognition
Reveluc from coltracts with cNtomers
Revenue ftom coofacts with customers is recognised when conEol ofthe goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that refle€ts the

coosideration to which the Company expects lo be entitled in exchange for those goods or sewices- The ComPany has genemlly concluded thal it is lhe

principal in its revenue arrangernerrs, because it t)?ically contmls the goods or services before tnosferring lhem to the customer.

focome norn supply of powo is rEcog zed otr the suppty of urits geoerated fiom lhe plant to the gdd, as p€r lhe terms of the Power Purchase

AgrEements ( "PPA") enteEd into with the customers.

Tie Company considers whether 6ere arE olh€r promises in the contract that arE separate p€rfomatrce obligations to which a ponion of lhe transaction

price needs to be allocated. In determining the U-a$action price for the sale ofpou/er, the Company considds the efrecls of variable consideration and

consideration paFble to lhe customs (if any).

(i) vrrirbl€ cinsid.rrtion
if the consideration in a contract itrcludes a variable amouot, the Compaly estim.tes the amount ofconsida'ation to whicb it will b€ entitled in exchange

for Eansferring lhe goods or service to the custotDer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inceptioo ad consu'arned uotil it is highly

probable that a sigificant rEveoue reversal itr the aoount of cumulative rcvenue rEcognised will not occur *irer lhe associated unc.rtamty wilh the

vanable consideration is subsequently rEsolved.

Rebatcs
ln some ppAs, the Company provide rebates rn invoice if palmmt is made before the due date. Rebates are offset against amounts payable by the

customers. To estimate the variable coosidemtion for lhe expected fuhrre rebale, lhe Company aPplies lhe most likely method.

(ii) Consider.tion p.yrblc to cusrtomers

In some ppAs, Company has to pay consideration to custome.s. Consideratioo payable to customers are ofrset against the rEvetrue recognised as and

whl.'n salc ol power occurs.

(iii) Conrract Bdrnc€s
Conlract assels

asse( is the right 1o considration ln exchange for

custom€r beforc the customer pays consido-ation

sale ofpower traosffi to the customer. Ifthe Compatry perfomN by Eansfering sale of
or before paymmt is du€, a contract asset is rccogtris€d for lhe eamed considemtion that is

/.1

\U

*



ReNes Aksh.! Urje l,imited
Nores lo llnltrcial Strtements for the !ear ended 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounls itr INR millions. unl€ss othenrise stated)

Contract Liabilities
A contract liability is the obligation to Eatrsfer goods or servic€s to a customer for which the Company has received considemtion (or an amomt of
consideration is due) fiom the customer. Ifa customer pays consideration befor€ the Company transfeE gmds or services to th€ customer, a conEact

liability is re.ognised when the palmert is made or the palme is due (whichever is carlier). Contmct liabilities are recognised as revenue wh€n the

Company performs under $e contract.

Trrdc rcceiv.bles
A rEceivable represents lhe Company's right to an amounl of consideralio. lhat is unco itional (i.e., only the passage of trme is required befort
paymetrt of the consideration is due). Refer to accountmg policies of financial assets in s€ction (m) FiDancial insEumetrts - rnitial recognition and

subsequent measurEment.

lncorne tom compensdtion lot loss ol rcvenue
Income fiom compensation for loss ofrevenue is recognised after certalnty ofreceipl oflhe same is established.

Divided hcrme is rEcognis€d $,18n lhe right ofth€ Company to reeive dividend is established by the rcPoning date

For all debt instnrments measured either at amonised cost or at fair value through other comgehmsive income. interest income is rEcorded usrng the

effective hterest mte (ElR). EIR is lhe rate that exaclly discounts the estimated future cash palmmts or receipts over the expecled life of lhe financial

inst ument or a shorter period, where appropnate. to the gross carrying amount ofthe financial asset or to the amodsed cost ofa financial liability

Whetr calculating lhe effective interest rate, the company estimates lhe expected cash flows by considering all the contracnul Grms of the financial

nstsummt (for example, prepalmmt, extmsio,|, call aod similar options) but does not coosider the expected credit losses. hterest rncome is mcluded in

finance income in the Statdneot ofProfit ard [-oss.

d) Forcigtr curr€ncies
The Compsny Financial Statements are presentd i. lndiatr rupees (INR). which is also the functional cunmcy and the clllrmcy of the primary

economic etrvimtrment in which the Company operate.

Tru nsacTio,.s ond balances
Transactiotrs itr foreign currcncies are initially recorded by the company at their functional curetrcy spot rates at the date the tBrsaction first qualifies

for recogEition.

Monetary assets and liabilities dmomrated iD foreigr currmcies are translaled at lhe functional qllrEDcy spot r.tes ofexcbange at lhe rcporring date.

Exchatrge differences arising on settlement or translation ofmonelary items arE recognised in profit or loss with the exception ofthe following:

- Exchatrge differences arising on monelary items that are designated as part of lhe hedge oflhe Company s net invesunent ofa forEign opemtion. These

are recognised itr OCI until the net invesunent is disposed of at which time, the cumulative amomt is r€classified to profit or loss

- Tax charges and credits attributable to eJ(change diff€rences on those monelary items are also recorded ur OCl.

e) T.&r
Cwrent incomc lox
Curre.t income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amoult expected to be recovered from or paid to Oe laxarion authorities. The tax mtes and

iax laws used to compute the amount are those that are eoacted or substantively enacted, at the reportiog date in India. Current income tax relating to

items recogDised ouBide pmfit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically

evaluates positions laken in the tar rctums with resp€cl !o situations in wfiich applicable lax regulations are subject to interpretation and €slablishes

pmvisions wbere appropriate. Curmt income lax assels and liabilities arc offsel ifa legally enforceable right erists to set offttrese.

D*ned Tox
Defemd trx is provided using the liability method on rcmpomry differences betwe$ lhe ta\ bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounLs for

fmancial reporting purposes at the reporting dale. Defened tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable tempomry differences.

Defeflrd tax assets are recognised for all deductible tempomry differences, the carry forward ofunused lax credits and any unused tax losses. DefenEd

tax .ssets are recognised ro the extmt that it is probable that taxable profit wlll be available against which lhe deductible temporary difrerences, and the

carry forward of uus€d tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amou ofdefen€d tar assets is rEviewed at each reporting date

and reduced ro lhe extent that ir is no longer probable rhar sufficient taxabte profil will be available to allow all or pan ofthe defened lax assel to be

urilised. U Ecognised defcrred tax assers are re-assess€d at each r€podng date and are recogrlis€d to the ertent that it has become probablc that future

taxable pmfits will allow de defentd (ax asset lo be recover€d.

ln situations x,here company is eotitled to a lax holiday under the hcome-tax Act, I 96 I , enacted in lndia, no defcncd tar (asset or liabilny) is recognized

in rcspect oftempomry differences which revene dunng lhe lax holiday period. Deferred taxes in rcspect oftemporary differences which reversc afier

lhe lax holiday p€riod are recognized in the year in which rhe temporary differences originate. However, the company restsict the recognition ofdefened
rax assets to the extent that it has b€come reasonably certain thal sufficimt future taxable rncome will b€ available against which such dcGned lax assets

Deferred lax assets and liabrlities are measured at the lax mtes ted to apply in the year when the assel is realised or lhe liabi

i

:\based on ta\ rates (and rax laws) that have been enacted or al the reportmg date

\'-..r\
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ReNcw Alshry Uri. Limit.d
Notes to Fin.rci.l Strtcmcnts for the )e.r cnded3l Mrrch 2019

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise slated)

Defelred tax rela(ing ro items recognised oulside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCI or equity). Deferred tax items are

recog sed in conEladoo to lhe u erung Eansaction either irl OCI or directly in equity'

Defen€d tax ass€ts and deferred tax liabalitics are ofiset ifa legally enforceable right exis6 to set off currmt t x assets agairst cunEnt ta-i liabilities and

lhe defenEd tares r€late to the same tarable e ity and lhe same taxation authority'

0 Property, phnt alld .quipment

Capital work-in-proercss, planl and equipmeni is stated at cost, net ofaccumulated depreclation and accumulated impairment losses, ifanv. Such cost

rncludes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment if the recogririon criteria are trtet Wlen significant parts of plant and equipment are

rEquired lo be replaced at rntervals, the compatry depreciates them separately based on lheir specitic useful lves. Likewise when a major inspection is

performed, is cosr is recogEised in the carryiry amount ofrhe plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition cnt€na are satisfied All other

repair atrd maintenance costs arE recognised in profil or loss as mcurr€d

Subseque Cons
Ite cost of rcplacing a pan of an item of property, plant and equipment is rEcognised in the carying amount of the item of property' Plant and

equipment, if it is p;bable that the funrre economic benefils ernbodied wilhin lhe part will flow to lhe Compatry ard its cosl can be measurEd reliably

*itbttr" carryiog amouot ofthe replaced pan gettrng derEcognised. The cost for dayloiay servicmg ofPmperty, plant and equipmmt are rEcognised in

Slatanent of Pmlit and t-oss as and whm hcufitd.

Derccognition
en itei of property, plant aDd equipment atrd any significant part initially r.cognised is derecognised upon disposal or wh"o no future economrc

Urents al,e expectei trom is use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on rlerccopition ofthe asset (calculated as the differcnce hween the oet disposal

proceeds anrt rire carryrng amount ofthe asset) is itrcluded in the hcome slatemmt whm the asset is derEcognised'

Gaitrs or loss€s arising tom de-r€cognition ofPPE arc measured as tbe rliffererce between the net disposal Proceeds and the carryrng amount ofthe rsset

and ale r€cognized h the statmert ofpmfit and loss whm the asset is derecognized'

Minimun Akenar. Ta,
Midmum Altemare Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with rhe tax laws, which gives futurc economic benefils in tle form ofadjustrnent to futG income

tax liability. is considered as an asser iftherE is convincing eviderce that the Company will pay normal income tax Accordinglv' MAT is rEcognis€d as

an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable lhat futurE economic beDefit associated witl it *rll flow to lhe Company.

r Based on an extemal technical assessdml. the management believes that the useful lives as giv€o above and residual value ofo%' best rEpresents the

p€riod over which management expccts ro us€ its ilsse$ and its residual value. The useful life of plant and equipmeot is difrerent ftom the useful life as

prEscriH under Pa( C of Schedule U ofcorDpanies Ac! 2013.

The rEsidual values, useful lives anri methods of rleprE€iatiotr of property, plant afld equipf,eflt arE reviewed at each financral year end and adjusted

prospectively, if appmpriate.

h) Bonowing costs

Bormwrnfcmts directly attsibulable to lhe acquisition, consfuction or production of.n asset that necessarily lakes a subslantial period of time to get

rcady forits intended use or sale. Bonowiflg costs coDsisl of rntefts! discounl on issue, prcmiurn payable on rEdemption and other costs lhat an mtitv

incurs in connection wrth lhe borrowing of funds (this cost also includes exchange differences to lhe extmt regarded as an adjusunent to the brmwlng

costs). The bonowing costs are amonised basis the Effixtive Interesl Rate (EIR) me6od over lhe tefm ofthe loan The EIR amonisation is recognised

under lmance costs itr the Statemmt of Profit or [4ss. The amount amortized for lhe period iom disbursemart of toffowed funds upto the date of

capitaliztion of lhe quahfying assels is added to cost of lhe quali&iDg assets.

j) lmprirmenl of noGfm.ncial rss€ts" tl" 
"ompany 

assess, at e3ch reporting date, whether fi€re is an hdication that an asset may be impaired. ff any indication exisls,

impairment iesting for an asset is requred, rhe company eslmate the asset s recoverable amount. An ass€t s recovemblc amount is

asset s or cirsh-genemting units (CCtl) far value less costs of disposal and its value itr use. Recoverable amount is detmnined for an

the h
1,^.

those from other assels or gmup ofassets. \lvhm the
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unless the asset does not gmemte cash mflows tbal are largely

ass€t or CCU exce€ds its recovembl€ amount, the asset is cons is *Titten do\rr to its recoverable amouot. i

g) D€precirtio rmortization of PPE

Depreciation is calculated on a sf.ight_line basis over the estimated useful lives oflhe assets as follows:

i) L..ses

Operating lease palments arE recognised as atr expense in the statement of pmfit alrd loss otr a straight-lifle basis over the leasc t.fm

The determinatiotr of whether an atrangehent is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inceptiotr of the l€ase. The

arangement is. or contains, a lease if fulfilrnent ofthe atrangededt is dependent on the use ofa specific asset or assets imd lhe amtrgement conveys a

right to use lhe asset or assets, even if that right is nol explicitly specified in an arangement

cel
t).i;.i



ReNe* Ak$hr! Urir Limited
Notes to fin cirl St.tements for th€ ye.r end.d 3l Mrrch 2019

{Amounrs in INR millions, unless otherwise slated)

In assessing value in usc, the estimated ftture cash flows are discounted !o lheir present value using a pre -tax discount rate ihat reflects currenl markct

assessments ofthe timc value ofmoney and the nsks sp€.ific to the asset. h detefmhhg fair value less costs ofdisposal, recent market transactions arc

raken hto accormr. Ifoo such u"ansactions can be idenrified an appropnate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation

multiples, quoted shate pnces for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indic'to6'

The Compa.oy bases ils rmpairlnert calculation on detailed budgels and forEast calculations. whrch arE prepaEd separately for each oflhe ComPany s

CGUS to which lhe individual assets arc allocated. These budgEls and fore.ast calculations generally cover a period of five yea$. For longer p€riods' a

long-term groMh mre is calculated and applied to project tuture cash flows after the fifth year. To estrmate cash flow projections beyond peri.xts covercd

by the most recent budgets/forecasts, tlie Company extmpolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declinitrg growth mte for

subsequent yeals. unless an increasing rnte can be justified. In any case, this gro$,th rate does nol exceed the long_term average gm\vlh rate for the

products, inal$tries, or courtry or countdes in which the 6tity operates, or for tbe ma*et in which lhe asset is used.

Impairment losses ofconrinuing operations, hcludrng impairment on invmtooes, atE rEcognised m the slatemenl ofpmfit and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, atr assessment is made at each reponing date to deteonine whether therE is an indication that prEviously recognised

impainnant losses no longer exist or have d€creased. If such indication exists, the company estimates the assel's or CGU'S re€overable amount. A

prEviously recognised impairment loss is reversed only ifthere has been a chatrge in ihe assumptions used to detemine the asset's recoverable amount

since the last impairmeot loss was recogoised. The rEversal is limited so that lhe carrying oflhe asset does not exc€ed its recoverable arnount, nor exceed

the carryhg amount that woulat have been determined. nel of ilepreciation, had no impairmen( loss b€en recogDised for the asset in prior yea6. Such

reversal is recognis€d in the Statemmt of Profil or loss udess the assel is carried at a rEvalued amount, itr which case, the reversal is trEated.s arl

incaease in rcvahBtion.

k) Provisioos
provisions are rEcognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or coDstuctive) as a result ofa past event, it is probable that an outflow of

resouces emh)dying economic baetils will bc required to sede rhe obligation atrd a reliable estmate €atr be made ofthe amout of tbe obligation.

When the company expects some or all ofa provision to be rEimbursed, for example, und€r an insumtrce contsacl. lhe rEimbu.sement is recogoised as a

separat€ ass€t, but only when the reimbusement is virtually certain. The expense rElathg to a provision is prEsented in lhe Staternent ofProfit a.d [,ss

net of any rEimburs€mmt.

If the effect of lhe time value of money is material, pmvisions are discounted using a cunent prE-tax rate that rcflects, when aPPmpriate' the nsks

specific to lhe liability. When discounting is used, the incaease in the provision du€ to the passage of time is recogused as a fuance cos1.

l) Itrvcntories
Invantories srE valued at the lowef ofcost and net realisabl€ value.

Costsbcu[Edinbringbge3chproducttoilspresentlocatiotraodcorlditiona.Eaccoutrtedforasfollows:
Coosunables ard sparls: cost rncludes co6t ofpurchase atrd other co6ts incunEd in briryhg lhe hvenbries to their prEsent locatioo and cmdition. Cost

is determhed oo fust in, 6'st out basis

Nei rEalisable value is lhe esrimated s€lling price io the ordinary colme ofbushess, less estimated costs ofcoDplelion and the estimated costs necessary

to make the sale.

m) Finrnci.linstrum€nts
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a fmancial asset ofone edrty ard a financial liability or equity instlrment ofamther mtity

finrncid assets

Inhial rccoAni.iol antt n.astrcn ent
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not rEcorded at fair value lhmugh prolit or loss, transaclion

cosrs that are attributable to the acquisition oflhe financial asset. Purchases or sales offinancial assets that require delivery of assets within a time 6:ame

established by reguladon or cotrventioo in the marker place (regular way trades) are recognised oo the Eade date, i.e., th€ date thal the Company comlnrls

to purchase or sell the asset.

S ! b seq ue nl r,,.jas u ra Dr a nl
For pupos€s ofsub6€quent me3suremeot, financial ass€ls arE chssified in foul categories

Debt bstruments rt rmortiscd cost
A 'debt instrument' rs measured at the amo(lsed cost if both the followhg conditlons are met

a) The asset is held wilhin a bushess model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, arld

b) Contractual terms otthe asser grve ris€ on sp€cified dates to cash flows that are solely paymenls of Principal and interest (SPPI) otr the priocipal

amount outstanding.

After initial measuement, such fitrarcial assets are subs€quenrly measurEd at amonised cost using the effective intsest r.te (EIR) medrcd. Amortis€d

cosr is calculated by taking into accout any discount or prfiliurn on acquisitron and fees or coss that are an inlegral part of $e EIR The EIR

amortisation is rncluded in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising ftom impairment are recognised in the Profit or loss

Dcbt iNtrum.nti.t f.ir value through oth.r comPrch€trsiv. income ([VTOCI)
A debt rnstrument rs classrfied as at the FVTOCI rfboth ofthe follo$'rng crrteria are mel

a) The objective of rhe business model is achieved both by colecting contrictual cash flows and s€llug the financial assets, and ay u,'lo

i
,)tEr Dei r'

b) The asset s contraclualcash floss represent SPPI

a
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(Amounts m INR milions, unless olherwise stated)

Debr iflstruments itrcluded wirhin the FVTOCI category are measured mrlially as weli as at each r€porting date at fair value. Fair valuc movemcnG ,re

recognized in the other comprehensive mcomc (OCl). However. llle company recognizes inlerest income, impairmeot losses & rcvssals and foreign

exchangc gain or toss in rhe P&L. Oo derecognirion ofthe asset, curnularve gain or loss prEviously rccogniscd rn OCI is reclassified ftom ihe equity to

Statement ofP&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is rcported as interesl income using the EIR method.

Dcbt instruments rt f.ir valu€ through prolit or loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL is a rEsidual category for d€bt nstrumenls. Atry debl instrumeflr, which does nol meel the crlteria for categorization as al amonized cost or as

FVT(rl is classified as at FVTPL.

L! addirioD, tbe company may elect to designate a debt rtrstrumeflt, which olhdwise meEG ah.mir..l cmt or FVT()CI crireria- as al FVTPL. However,

such election is allowed only ifdoing so reduces or eliminates a measu€mmt or rEcognitioD incoosistency (refe.rcd to as accounttn8 m$match ) The

company has not desiglated any debt instnrment as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included wrthin the FVTPL category are measured at fsir value with all changes recognized in the Statemenl of P&L.

I n pai rn e nt of f na nc i al ass.ts

ln accordance with Ind AS I09, the company applies expected credi! loss (ECL) model for measurEmmt and recognition of impairmml loss on all the

fDarcial assets atrd crEdit risk exposure.

The Company follows 'simplified appmach for .Ecognition of inpairmeot loss allowance on trade receivables or contract reverue receivables.

The applcatron of srmplified approach does dot rcquue lhe Company to track changes in crEdit nsk. Ralher it rccognises impairmetl loss allowance

based on lifetime ECb at each reporting dale, riSht ftom fitial recognitiotr

Equity itrvestmcnts
AI equity investmeots in scop€ of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instrumenls which are held for trading and contingent consideratiotr

re.ognised by an acquirer in a business combination to wbich Ind AS 103 applies arE classified as at FVTPL. For aU olher equity instsummts. the

Company may mak€ an irrevocable el€ction to prEsml the sub6equent changes in the fair value ln OCl. The Company makes such election on an

instsumenl-bv-instumetrt tusis. The classification is made oo initial rEcognitioo and is irrevocable

lf the Compafy decides to classiry a. equity instrumenr as al FVTOCI, lhen all fair value changes on lh€ instnrment, excludmg dividends, arE rEcognized

rn the OCL There is no recycling of the amouts &om OCI to Slatanenl of Pro6t and t,oss, even on sale of investuent. However, the company may

Eansf€r the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category arE measued at fair value with all changes recognized i.lhe Statemerlt ofProfit and t-oss.

Oth.r €quity itrvcrtm€nts
All other equity investmmts in scope of Inrl AS 109 arc measured at fair value- Equity insEumenls which are held for EaduB and contrnge t

consideration rEcogtris€d by an acquiftr h a business combination to which Ind ASl03 appli€s are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity

instrumants, rhe company may make an inEvocable electioo to pres€nt in oiher comprehmsive income subsequmt changes in lhe fair value The

company makes such election on an instrumeot-by-insuunenr basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

lfthe company decides to classiry an equity instrume[t as al FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrumef,t, excluding dividends, are recognized

rn the OCI. Itere is tro recycling ofthe amounts fioo OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However. the company may tsansfer lhe cumulative gain

or loss withrn equity.

Equity msftmeots included wilhin lhe FVTPL category ar€ messur€d a( fair valu€ with all chaflges recognized h lhe P&L.

A financial asset (or, where applicable. a part ofa finarlcial asset or pan ofa group of similar financial assets) is prinarily derecogrised when:

- The nghts to receive cash flows iom lhe asset have expircd, or

- The resp€ctive compatry has rransferred thet rights to rEceive cash flows fiom the asset or have assumed the obligation to pay the received cash flows

in full \\rthout material delay 10 a thlrd party under a 'pass-throu8h arrangement; And

- Either the compades urder the company has EatrsfefiEd substantially all the risk and rcwards of (he asset, or has neilher transltned nor retained

substantially all the risk and rewards ofthe asset, but have traosfen€d conlrol ofthe asset-

Wher the Compatry have lransf€nEd thet rights to rcceive cash flol^,s tom atr asset or have enteted into a pass-lbrough arrangement, lhey evaluate if
and ro what extent they have retained the risk and rewards ofowDership. Wheo they have neilher transfened nor retained subEtantially all ofthe nsk
and rEwards of the asset. nor transferred control of the asset, lhe company continues to rEcognise the Eatrsfdr€d asset !o the extent of the contbuitrg

involvemmt of compaDy. In that case. the company also rEcognise an associated liability. Th€ Finsferred assel 3trd the associated liability are measur€d

on a basis that rEflects the rights and obligatio$ tbat the company has rclaircd.

Continuing involvement that takes the form ofa guaratrtee over the Eansferrd assel is measurEd at the lower o{the origlnal carrying amount ofthe asset

and the maxrmum amount ofconsideration that the company could be required to repay.
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Not.s to Finuci.l Sb(cm€nts for ft€ ]err ended ll Mrrch 2019

{ Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise slrted)

For recogDition of impairment loss on other fuu,cisl assets and risk exposure, lhe company detemines thal whether lhere has been a significant increase

in the cr€dit nsk since inirial recognition. If credir nsk has not increased significantly, I 2-monlh ECL is used lo pmvidc for impairment loss. However, if
credil risk has hcreased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. Il in a subsequent p€riod, credit quahy ofthe lostrument improves such thal thfte is no

longer a sigaificant mcaease in credir risk sitrc€ initial recoerlition, lhen the entity reverts to re.ognising impairment loss allo{'ance bffed on l2-month

ECL,

Lifetime ECL arE the expecr€d credit loss€s resulting ftom all possible default events over ihe expected lif€ ofa fmarcial instsument The l2_modh ECL

is a portion ofthe lifetime ECL which r€sults frorn def.ult eveflts that ale podsible wrthh 12 months affer the reporthg date.

ECL impairme loss allowance (or reversal) rEcognized during lhe period is rEcognized as income/expense in lhe Slatemed ofprofit and loss (P&L)

Subs.q ucnt m cesu?.m.a,
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on thelr classification as discussed b€low:_

Loans on l bonowings

After initial rEcognition, inrcr€st-beaing loans and borrowings ale subsequmtly measurcd at amortised cost using lhe EIR method. Cains and losses are

recogDised in profit or loss when the liabilities ar€ derEcogoised as well as through the EIR amodsatiotr process.

Amortised cost is calcularcd by iakitrg mto account any dscount or prwnrum on acqursilion atrd fets or costs lhal arc an integral Part oflhe EIR' The

EIR amortisation is mcluded as finance costs in the Stat€mmt of Profit and t ss This category genetally 3Pplies to borro\vlngs.

The Compa.y recognise debr modific.ations agreed wilh lenders to r€structr[E thet existing debt obligaiions. Such modi6cations arE done to take

advanrage ofialinfinterest rates by cancelling the exposure !o high interEst fixed rate d€bt, pay a fee or panalty on cancellation and rcplace it wilh debt

at a lower interest rate (exchange ofold debt x,1th new debo. The qualitative factors considered !o be rclevant for modified financial liabili(ies include'

but are Dot timited to, (he curency that lhe debt instrumetrt is denominated in, lhe inter€st rate (ttrat is fixed versus floating rate), conversion featues

attached to the insrument a.d changes i,l covenants. The accounting teatnent is detemmed depending on whelher modifications or exchange of debt

instnnndlts rcpresent a settlement of the original debt or m€rely a rmegotiation of lhat debt. The exchange of debt instruments wilh substantially

difierEnt terf,s is accounred for ls atr extinguishment of the original financial liability and lhe rccognition ofa nee'lmancial liability.

A fffincial liabiliry is deiEcopised wben the obligation under the liability is discharged or carcelled or expires. When an existing francial liabilitv is

r€placed by anolher from the same lender on substantially different terms, or lhe terms of an existing liability arE substantially modified. such an

exchange or modification is treated as the derecogition oflhe original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The ditrerence in the respeclive

carrying amoutrts is recognised m the Statemeot of Profit or Lss.

Irinancid liabilitirs

Inilial r.cognition dnd n.osarcrncnl
Firuffial liab rties arc classified, ar idtial recognition. as fmarcial liabilrties al fair value lhmugh profil or loss, loall,s and bomwings, Payabl€s, or as

dfiivatives designated as hedging lnstruments in an effeclive hedge' as appropriate.

All fmancial Iiabilities arE recognised idtially at fair value ard itr the case ofloans .nd borrowings and payables, net ofdirectly atEibutable b'ansaction

The lmarcial liabilities of the company include trade atrd other payables, derivative 6nancial insluments, loans and borrowings including banl

overdraft.

Cornpouut Inrt.ufi cnts- Codpulsoily Conwttiblc D.b.ntt/res (CCDS)

Compulsoriry Convertible Debennms (CCDS) are separated rnto [ability and equity componenls based on the terms ofthe contract

Basis the terms ofthese compound financial instrumenb rhe dttributions to holders ofatr equity instrument arE being rEcogtris€d by lhe eolity diEctly iD

equity. Transaction c.sls ofan equity Fansaction srE being accomted for as a r€duction ftom equity.

The company rEcognises interest, dividends, losses and gains rElating to such fmancial insuument or a component that is a finarcial llability as income

or exFose itr profit or loss.

Transactiotr costs that relare to the isue ofa compound fulancial instrument are allocated to tle liability and equity comPonents ofthe rnsrumml in

proportion to the allocation of proceeds. Transaction costs that relate Jointly to more thar one transaction (for exarnple, cost of issue of debetrtures,

listrng fees) are allocared to those transactions using a basis ofallocation lial is mtional and consistent with similar lransactions.

Redeem.able non cumul.tite preferenc€ shrres (RNCPS) rlrd Compulsoril) Convertible preferencc sh.res (CCPS)

Convertible prEference shares are sepamted iflto liabihty and equity comg)nmts bascd on lhe terms of lhc connact. On lssuance of the convertible

preferEnce shares, the fair value ofthe liability componmt is determined interest mle for an equlvalmt noo{oov€nible iostrument. This

amount is classified as a fmancral liability measured at amonised cosl costs) until it is extinguished on coDvefiioo or
r. \

:; \
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remainder oflhe Foceeds is allocated to ihe conversion option that
for fixed to fixed classification.

m equlty sln(e conve$ion oplion meds lnd AS

.i

The prEsent value of lhe liabililv pan of the compulsorily convertible debentures classified under financial liabililies and ihe equity componml is

calculated by subtracti.g the liability ftom lhe total proceeds ofCCDs.
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Derccognition
A fitrancial liabitity is derecognised when the obligarion under lhe liability is discharged/ cancelled or expires. \\ten an eristine financial liabililv is

replaced by another fiom the same lmder on substantially differEn( tems, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified. such an

ex;harye or modification is treated as the derecogEition oflhe original liability and lhe recognition ofa new liability. The differEnce in the respeclive

canying amoutrls is recognis€d in the Statement of Pmfit or Lss.

R.clatsifcarion offinancial assds and liabili i.s
Ilre Compaay daermines classification of fulancial ass€ts and liabiliries on initial recognition. After inirial recognition, no rEclassification is made for

fmancial assets which are equity insrruments and finarcial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instsuments. a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assds- Changes to the business model are expected to be inftequalt.

Ojlsetting of lnonc ial i ntlru n cnb
Finatrcial assels and financial liabilities a,t offs€t and the net .mounl is rcponed in the balance sheet if iherc is a currenlly enforceable legal nghl to

offset ihe recogised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a nel basis, to ftalise the assets and settle $e liabilities simuhaneously

n) Derivadv€ Ihrnci.l initrunretrts rtrd hedgc rccounting

I tial rccognilion ond ssbs.qaent meesurem.

The Company uses derivatrve 6naDcial instrumeots, such as interest rate swap6 and call options, to hedge its interest rate risks and forcign currency

risks. Such derivative fEaDcial instrum€nts arc iDitially rEcognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contrict is entered into end are

sub6€quently re-measurcd at fair value. Dcrivatives arE carried as fmancial assets *ha the fair value is positive alld as financial liabilities when $e fair

value is negative.

A.ny gams or Iosses arising Eom changes in the faif value ofderivatives are laken dirEctly to pm6t or loss, excepl for the effective ponion ofcash flow

hjgi, which is recogisid io OCI and late. rcclassified to pro6t or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjusonen( if a

hed;ed forccast tran$ction subsequetrtly results in the rEcogtrition ofa non-Gnancial asset or non_finatrcial liability.

For the purpose ofhedge a.coutrtfug hedges are classified as:

- Fair value hedges l,Jhetr hedging the expo6ur€ to chang€s in the fair value ofa rEcog[ised asset or liability or an urccognised firm commitmetrl

- Cash flow hedg6 when hedging the exposur€ to variability in cash flows that is either atEibutable to a Particular risk associated with a recognised

asset or liability or a highly probable forccast transactioo or the forcign currcncy risk in an unrecognised 6rm commitflent

- Hedges of a net invesonmt in a foreign opemtion

At the inception ofa hedge rElationship, the Compatry formally dcsignates and documeots the hedge r€lario.ship to which lhe Coinpsny wishes lo apply

hedge accourting and the nsk managemmt objective and stmtegy for undertaking tle hedge. Tte documeotation includes the Company s risk

-uigeoent obl".tire aod sr-ntegy for undenaliog hedg€, the bedging/ economic rElationship, lhe hedged item or tsansaction, the natuE of the risk

b€ing hedged, hedge ratio and how the eotity will assess the efectivmess ofchaDges m lhe hedging rnstrummt s fair value in offsetting the exposure to

ctrarUes ; tfr" hJged rtem s fair value or cash flows attributable to fie hedged risk. Such hedges are exPected to be highly effe.tive in achleving

otrsetting changes in fau value or cash flows and are assessed on an ongoing basis to determine lhat lhey actually have been highly effective throughout

the fmancial reponing periods for which lhey werc designated.

Hedges lhat meet the sttict criteria for hedge accounrhg are accounted for as described below:

o) Crsh .trd Crsh-f,quiv.l.trts
Cash and short-tem deposils in the balanc€ sbeet compnse cash at ban-ks and cash in hand and short-term deposils with .n ooginal maturity of lhree

monlhs or less, which ate subject to an rnsignificant nsk ofchanges in value

For fie purpose of the Stat€me of cash flows, cash aod cash equivalenls consist of cash and shot lerm deposits, as defined above, net off hank

overdrafu as lhey considered an integral parl ofthe Company's cash maDagemetrt.

p) Mersurementof EBITDA
The company has elected to presetrt eamings before ltrteres! tar, depreciation and amortiz.lion (EBITDA) as a sep.rate line item on the face of the

Slatement of profit and Loss. The company measure EBITDA on lhe basis of profit/ (loss) Fom contDurng op€tltions. In lhei measwtmcnt, the

compades include interest income bul do no( include depreciation and amonization expense, finance costs and tax exp€nse.

q
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Trarsaction costs are deducted from cquiry, nd of asso.iated income tax. lte carrying amount ofthe conversion option is not remeasured in subsequcnt

years. Transaction costs are apportioned tretween the liability and equity componetrts of the co.venible preference shares based on the allocation of

proc€eds to lhe liability and equity componenls when the insmme.ts are initially recoe sed



ReNer Akshay Urje Limiled
Note. to Firrncisl Strt€ments for thc ).rr end€d il lrrch 2019
(Amounrs in INR millions. unless othcr$ise stated)

q) Events occurrhg rft€r th. Brlr|rc. Shcct d.lc
lmpaci ofeveds occurring after lhe balance sheel date lhat provide additional information materially effecting lhe detemhation ofthe amounts relating
to condilions existitrg at the balance sheet date arE adjusred to rEsp€c(ive assets and liabilities-

r) Continscnt li.bilities
Contrngmt liabilities are disclosed when rhere is a possible obligation ansing ftom past events. th€ existence of which will be confirm€d only by lhe

occurrmce or non-occl)Irmce ofone or more utrcertain futurE ev€nts not wholly wirhh rhe contsol oflhe company or a present obligalion thal arises

ftom past evmts where it is either nor pmbable rhat an outflow ofresources will be required to settl€ or a reliable estimate oftbe amount cannot be made.

R.comilirtion of equit"v as at 3l Dtrlfh 2019

Prrticulrn
(decrErse)

s) Ermings pcr equity share
Basic camings per equity sharE is computed by dividing the net profit attsibutable to the equity holders oflhe Compatry by tie weighted average nunber
of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted eamings per equiry share is computed by dividurg the net profit attributable to lhe equity holdes
of lhe Compatry by lh€ weighled aver.ge trumber of equiry shares considered for deriving basic eamings per equity share and also lhe weighl€d avemge

nurnb6 of equity sharEs lhat could have been issu€d upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity sharEs. The dilutive potential equity shares arE

ad.lusted for lhe proceeG rEceiwble had lhe equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average ftarket value of lhe outstanding equity

sharcs). Dilurive potential equity shares arE deemed convened as oflhe beginning of lhe period, mless issue data later date- Dilulive potential equity

shares are determi.ed independently for each period presented.

The number of equity sharEs and potentialy dilutrve equity shares are adjusted retrospeclively for all pedods presented for any share splits and bonus

shares issues includitrg for changes effected prior to the appmval ofthe frnancial statemeDts by the Board of Directots.

'Th€ dilutive efiect ofoutslanding options is rEflected as additiooal sharE dilution in the comDutation ofdiluted eaminqs p€r sbare'

3.2 Chrnges iD .ccoutrin8 policy .nd ditclosurcs

.) N.w .nd .D.trdcd 5]t ndrrdr

lnd AS l15 Rcvctru. from Contr.cti with Customers
The Company applied tnd AS I 15 for the 6rst time during the FY 2018-19. The nature aod elfect of the changes as a rcsult of adoption of the new

accounting slanalard are described below.

lnd AS ll5 was issued on 28 March 2018 and supeEedes Ind AS ll Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue and it applies, wilh limited

exceptions, to all revenue arisinE fiom contracls with ils cuslomels. lnd AS ll5 establishes a 6ve-step model to account for revenue arising Aom

conFacts with customers and rEquires thal rev€nue be rEcognis€d at an amount lhat reflects lhe consideration to which arl eotity expecls to b€ e itled in

exchange for Eaffferring goods or s€rvices to a crtstomer.

lnd AS t 15 rcquires e itres to exdcise judgement, takhg iDto consideratioo all ofthe relevanl facls and circumstances when applying e.ch step oflh€
model to contracts with their customers. The standard also specifies lhe accounting for lhe inc'rernental costs of oblaining a contract a.d the costs

directly related to fulfiIing a contrac!. b sddition, the statrdard requires extmsive disclosues.

Thc Company adopted lnd AS I l5 using the modified retrospective melhod ofadoption with the date of initial application of I April 2018. Under this

melhod, the standard cao be applied either to all contracts at the dale of initial application or only to contracts that are not completed a( this date. The

Company ele.ted to apply the standard to all coltracts that are not completed as at I April 2018.

Set ou( b€lorr, are the amourts by which €ach finarcial slatefimt line iteo is affected as at and for the yerr eded 3l March 2019 as a result ofthe
adoptioD of hd AS I15. The adoptio[ of lnd AS I 15 did nor have a material impact o. OCI or the Company's operating, investiq and finaocing c-ash

flows. The fiIst columD shows amounts prepaEd urder Ird AS I 15 ard lhe second column sho*s \,rrlat the amomts would have been had Ind AS I 15

not been adopted:

The Company does not adjust fte amounts recognised in its financial statements to refle.t non-adjusting events after the reporting period

The ('ompany makes disclosures in lhe financial statement in cases ofsignificant events

Note Ird ,ts I 15 lnd As 18

Other curtml fiorncirl rssets

Unhrllcd revenue 163 (168)

168

a

ds'

I :.r

-,T-LA

ly
tJt

Tr.de rEftivrblcs
Trade recervables l0 1.299 t.lll

\ "1,'r-
a



ReNeri Akrh.y Urjr Limit€d
Notcs to Finrncial Slat€menls for the !err end€d 3l M.rch 2019
(Amowrs in INR mrllions, tmless olher*ise stated)

h) Slandards isrued but not ret effeclile
lnd AS I 16 Leascs:

Ind AS I 16 Leases was notified in March, 2019 and it replaces Ind AS 17 L€ases, including appendices therEto. lnd AS I 16 ts effective for amual

penods beginning on or afier I April, 2019. Ind AS I 16 sets out Oe pnnciples for the recognition, measuremml, presentation and disclosure of leares

and requires lessees to account for .ll leases under a single on-balarce sheet model similar to the accomting for Iinance leases under Ind As | 7 The

standad i.cludes two rccogDition exemptions for lessc€s - leases of low-value assets (e.g., perconal computets) and shon_term leases (i.e-, leases with

a l!'ase term of l2 months or less). Al rhe commercement date of a lease, a lcssc'e will recognise a liabilily to make lease payments (i.e., the lease

liabihry) and an assct reprcsentrng the right to use the u erlyug asset during the lease lerm (i.e., the right-of-use asset). bssees will be requirEd to

separ.tely recogrise the interest expense on the lease liability and the depreciation expense on the riSht_of-use ass€t

trss€es will be also rEquired to rcmeasure the lease liability upon the occurr€nce ofcertain evetrts (e.g., a cha[ge in lhe lease tenn, a change iD furure

lease payme.ots r€sulring ftom a change in an index or rate us€d to determme those payments). The lessee wlll generally recognise lhe amount of the

remeasurment ofthe lease liability as an adjustmetrl to the right-of_use assel.

kssor accomting utrder hd AS I 16 is substantially mcbanged from toda-v-s accoutrtitrg utrd€r Ind AS 17. t-essors will cotrrhue to classi8 all leases

using the same classification principle as in Ind AS I 7 and distinguish betwerfl two tlpes of le$es: op€rating and finance leases.

The Company is evaluating the requirernants ofthe new slandard and the effect on the fuErcial statements is being evaluated, lhus impact is not known.

tlis space ha\ been len bhnk intenlionally-..----

yu {i4

i,:l"i i
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3t March 2019

(Amounts in INR millions, unless othenvise stated)

4 Property, plant and equipment

l'reehold Land Plant and
equipment

Office equipment Furniture &
Fixtures

Total Property, plant
and equipment

Capital work in
progress

270

9

9,133

5

9,403

l4

9

38

(5)

279 9,138
'72

9,417
'76

42

30

(72\

0

2tt3 9,210 0 0 9,493

320
366

0

0

320

366

0

0

686

361

00 5-',t

Nct book value
At 3l Nlrrch 2018

At 3l March 2019 2E3

R-452

_-J-,137
8,731

8,440

42

0

Mortgage and hypothecation on Property, plant and equipment:
property, plant and equipment with a carring amoun( oIINR 8,440 (31 March 2018: INR 8,773) are subject to apari passu frst charge to respective lenders lbr project term loans and

debentures as disclosed in Note 14.

t&
La

0
Cost

At I April 2017

Additions during the year

Capitalised during the year

At 31 March 2018

Additions during the year

Capitalised during the year

At 3l March 2019

04

Accumulated DepreciatioIl
At I April 2017

Charge for fie year (refer note 22)

At 3l March 2018

Charge tbr the year (ref'er note 22)

At 3l March 2019

- 686

- 36',7

--------lgE-
0

279 0
0



ReNew Aksh.y Urjs Limited
Notcs to Finrncial Strt€m€nts for th€ ye.r €nded 3 I M.rch 20 l9
(Arnounls in INR milliorls, unless otherwise stat€i)

5 Finrncirl assets

Current

D€ferred trr assets (nel)

-11 Ilarch 2019

As at
-ll Mrrch 2018

I-orns
Co$ider€d good - Utrsccured
toar to fellow subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative prefet€nce slla es (refer note 25)

Secuity deposils
l-oans to rclated parties (rcfer note 25)'

Lorns \iNch hrve significtnt ircrerse in credi( risk
Lo.ns - credit impsired

Total

Others
Recoverable fiom rclated parties (refer note 25 )

Urbilled revoue"
Interest accrued on fxed dePosits

Interest accrued on loans to relat€d parties (rcfer note 25)

Tot.l

5 Defcrred trl 3ssets (net)

Deferred tax relrted to items recognised in equity:

Deferred tar tssets (gross)

Cornpourd Financial Instrumenls

Deferred t.t relrted lo itemt rccognis€d in strtement ofprofit.nd loss:

Deferred tu lirbilities (gross)

DilIererEe in written down value as p€t book ofaccou[ and laj( laws

Ancilary borwoing con

Deferred tu rssets (grost)

Ancillary borrNroing cost po6t com

lnsses available for offs€tliDg against frlurc taxable iocorne

Uoused tax credit (MAT)

Conpoud FirEDcial InstnrrlEnts

As 3t
3l Mrrch 2019

As rl
3l Mrch 20lt

1,816

IE

1,364

l6

04
0

t.104

I

.1

2

64

3

4

u I ?.1

Loam and receivables arc non-detivative financial assets which gmcmte a fixed or variable interest income for the Company. The carrying value may be affected

by changes in the credil risk of Ge coull€rpanres
lunsecu€d loan to related party is recoverable on defland and carries interest al 8'0070 per annum

.r With effecr fmm I April 20 I 8, Unbilled revenue has be€tl classified under head Trade receivables on accoEt of application of lod AS I I 5 using rnodified

retrospective approach. Refer nole 3.2 _ New and amended standards for detailed explanation'

0

(a)

(b)

(c)

t.E3.{

I,6E0

154

0

lJto

8,1

.-ll

0

814 510

"(\
' a.I

l.l0E

0

(a)-(b)+(c) 130

\



RcNcw Akihry Urj. Limit(d
Notes to Finsncirl Statements for the yesr ended 3l Mrrch 2019
(AmounN in INR millions. unless dherwise srated)

Rcconciliation of trx cxpense snd thc ecrounting profit multiplied bt lndi.'s domestic tal rate:

Accounting profit before income tax

At the effective income tax rate

r Whcre deferred trx €xpense rel.tes to the following :

t an to subsidiary - redeemable non cumulative paeference shares

losses available for offsetting against future taxable Income

Ancillary borrowing cost

Compound Financial lnsEuments

Unused lax crcdit (MAT)
Difference in wDv as per book of accounts alld tax laws

Reconcilirtion ofdcfcrrcd ta\ assets (net):

Opening brlrnce of DTA,/(DTL) (net)

Defcncd tax income/(expense) during the year recognised in profit or loss

Deferred lax income/(expense) during the year recognis€d in OCI

Closing b.l.nce of DTA/(DTL) (net)

7 Prcpatmcnts

Non-cure[t (ulseaure4 considered good unless otherwise strted)
Prepaid expmses

Total

Current (utrsecured, considered good ur ess otherwise stated)
Prepaid cxpenses

Totrl

3l llarch 2019 .ll Ilarch 2018

335

72

ll0

(0)

l6l

li

(81)

0

2o2 (,16)

72

130

35

(El)
202 (16)

(253)

2
(0)

(72)
452

(t,426\
15

(0)
(35)

1,365

t30 (81)

3l March 2019 ll Nlarch 201E

t30
( 130)

98

8l
(4e)

130

The company has unabsorbed depreciation and carreid forward losses which arose in lndia of INR 9,511 (31 March 2018: INR 9,610). The unabsorbed
depreciation will be available for offsetting against future taxable profits of the Company.

Oul of this, the tax losses that are available for offsetting for 7-8 years against lirture taxable pmfits o f the company in which the losses arose are 2,080 (3 I March
20lE: 2,249). The unabsorbed depreciation that will be available for oflsetting for against funrre taxable pmfits of the company indelinilely in which the losses

arose are of INR 7,43 1 (3 1 March 2018: INR 7,361).

The Company has recogrised deferred tax assel of INR 1,679 (31 March 201E: tNR 1,426) ulilisation of which is dependenl on future raxable profirs. The tuture
taxable profits are based on projectioos made by the management considering the powet purchase agreemmt with power procurer.

The expiry period of MAT credit is I 3- I 5 yea$ ftom the date of ertitlernenl and deferred tsx has been recognised on MAT crcdit which are expected to be utilised
before lhe expiry period.

As rt
3l March 2019

As at
3l Mrrch 20lt

l6 ll
l-1

50

t

t
i
(D

:i il,

:ll''

ti,

50

Al India's applicable stalutory income tax rate i.e. Midmum Altemale Tax (1E.50%y Income Tax (25olo) plus

applicable Surcharge rate (7% to 12 %) and Cess (4%)

Deferred tax expense reported in the statement ofprofit and loss*

Non4eductible expenses Ior tax purposes:

Other non deductible expenses

Current tax expmse reported in the statement ofprofit and loss

Defered lax expmse reported in the statement ofprofil and loss

l6



R€New Akshry Urir Limited
Notes to Financial Strtemcnls for the yesr ended 3l Nltrch 2019

(Amo'ints in INR millions, mless olh.'rwise staltrd)

8 Other assets

Non-currcnl (unsecured, consider€d good unle.s otherwise st3lcd)

3l trlarch 2019 .ll Ntarch 2018

As rt
3l Mirch 2019 31 Mcrch 20lt

As rt
3l March 2019 ll Mrrch 20lE

Current (Unsecured, considered good unless other*is€ st.ted)

Others
Balances with Govemrnent aulhorities

Totd

Advances recovemble in cash or kind

Balances with Covemmmt authorities

Totrl

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

Totel

uli
8

1
'16

2

0
2-1

Consunables & Spares

Totrl

I0 Trad€ rcccirablcs

Unsecured, considered good

Secured, considered good

Receivables which have significant increase in c.edit risk

Receivables - credit impaired

106

1,299 .106

---------)-ile
.106

No trade or olher receivables are due ftom directors or oth6 offic€rs of lhe Conpany eiiher severaly or jointly with any oth€r petson. No any trade or other

r€ceii?bles are due fiom firlns or private companies respectively in t hich any director is a Partner, director or a Eember-

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generaUy on tefttrs of 30 dq5.

withelfect fiom I April 2018, Unbilled revenue has been classified under head Trade receivablG oD accour of applicaiion of Ind AS Il5 using modified

retrospective approach- Refer note 3.2 _ New and amended standards for detailed explanation'

1l C.sh .nd cash equival€nts
As rt

.31 M.rch 2019 3l Mrrch 20lt

Crsh rnd c.sh equiv.lcnts
Balance witl bank
- On cwrenl accormls

Tot.l

t5l
l5-1

#Fixed deposits of INR 153 (3 t March 20 l8: INR Nil) are under lien with various ba*s for lhe purpose of Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) ard rnargin

an interest rate of7.95% to 8.05% which is receivable on rnaturity

'-:!, \,

<bl

r

* The bank deposils have an original rnalurity period of l8 I dals to 365 da)s and carry

t

Brnk brl.[ces other thrn c.sh rtrd c.sh equivilents
Deposits wilh
- Remaining nBturity for less than twelve rDon(k #

Tot.l

l

i
0)



R.:\ie$ Akh.y Uri. Lihited
Nol6 to nnrncirl St.t mrts for th€ ye.r .nded 3l lt.rch 2019

(Arnounrs in INRmillioN. unless othesi* shled)

l2 Sharc crpilal

Authoriscdshkc (.piral

Uquitl sh.r6 of Ii_R l0 each

Al I April2017
Al ll M.rch 20lE
A( ll Urrch 2019

At I Aprll2017
Accretion during the yea

At 3l M.rch 20lE

Accrction during lhe yed
AtSl M.rch2019

2.50 0l) 000

2.50.00.000

250

250
2.50.00.000 t50

l24 [quit] sh.res ofINR l0 er(h issued. subscrited and paid uP

Ai I April2017
Al lt M.rcb 20lt
Al Sl March 2019

Iumber oldehetrlur$ Iolel pro.eeds

1.33.01.571 lll
r.13.03.571
l33,ot.s7l l13

TcrD/rtghb ratxh€d to .qulay .h..6

Thc Company har€ onty otre clan of cquity sha.6 baving par value of INR l0 p.r sharc. E ch holder of equity sh.ns is enlitled to ooe lole per drar.. lfdccld!4lhe Compdv will

dcclarE and pay dividods itr Indiar rup€es.

pEf.retrtiat amount' Th. dilEibulion *ilt bc ir proporiotr ro rhe nmbcr of.quity lharEs held ty lhe shatEholdeB of lh. respectilE ComPanv.

95.39,077 r.145 I

0

l.l4:l

95.19.077 t.)45

71 l.l.ts

TerDs of conversiotr of CCDS
CCDS e c@pulsily @nvdrbL i o cquny $.G.l fie ad ofrwary yc.rs tDD lh. &le of issE, viz.,@.17,2035 or 6 -cod.e wilh ite lqDs of fi.JVA.l .onvdi.. miio defuEd

ccDcatry0i6eslcoupo!raleofo,ol.4Fdugihmonto.imotlEnonthstiDmlnedaleofbs@,cCDsdonolcarrydyvothgnghs

l2C Shrres h.ld b! the holding Comp.nr.
As.t ll lu.rch 2019 Ai !(ll lurrch 20lE

I

o

I - 1,14

l.l.l{

7.1.50.000 74,50,fl)o

! 2D Delaih of sh.reholders holditrt more lh!. S% shares itr lhe Comp.nl As rl3l )larch 2019 ,\\ .l -lI Ulrch 20lE

Numbcr % Holdits % HoldinE

lquit] shares of IIR l0 erch

ReNew Solar Pow€r Pri\ale UBned
tlanwha Q Cells corpontion

74.50.000

58.53.57r

56.000/0

41_N./,

74.50.000

58.51,571

56.0ff/o
44_W,

As pd rhe Ecord! oflhe Company, inctuding ils rcsister of sharEhold.B m€mbeu rhe above shareholdins rcprcs. sbolh legil altd beneficial ownerships of sharEs.

l2E No shcs have been aloned withoui palment ofcash or by way of bonus shares during lhe penod of five y€als immedialelyPrcceding the balmce sheel dal€.

ll Other equitl'

R.Nd S.hr Po'.i Prir.E LiLlt d (h.l{dbt trB !oEi!.3)
Equity sharcs of INR l0 cach

r.200

Secunries premium resNe is us.d to Ecord he premium on issue or shares. The reserve can be utili*d only for limiled puryoss such as issuance ofbonus

t& c t
q)

.d
Ne.rlL;

lic
*

*ilh

t2B Equity compoD.rt ofconpukory convertible debenlures (CCD)

l3A S6urid6 predium
At I April2017
Al ll urr(h 20lt
At Sl II.r.h 2019

1.100-----------']lm

i.!lhe provisions of the Companies Acl.20ll



R.Ne* Akh.r_ trjt l,iDted
Notes to nrarcirl Shlemetrts for lhe yet eded 3 I Nlrr.h 2019

(Amounrs in INR millions. unless otheMise slaled)

l3A D.b.Dture r.d.Bpilon r.s.n.
Ai I April2017
Aoout tENferred fmm surplN balance h relained emitrgs
At 3l Mrch 20lt
Amounl traNfefted from surplus balance in rciained eamings

At3l Mr.ch 2019

l3D Retrin€d errdrr.
At I April2017
Prcfit for the ,€ar
Appropriation for deb€nture redemPtion res.N€
At 1l Mrrct 20It
Profil for th. ,rar
Approprialion for debentuE rcdemption ..seF.
Ai 3l Mrrct 2019

l5:l

325
136

(205)

2$

154

205

I)€b€rtuE red.mption r$r€ rprEs€llts amou Farsfened fom rrained eamirs d p.r lh€ requirEnents ofcomparics (Sh4 capital ard fb.!t!r., Rul.s. 2014 (rs amend€d).

llc lledse rBerte
At I April20l7
Movenent in hedSe rcsene (reter nole 29)

Al ll M.rch 20lt
Al Jl U.r(h 2019

(l r0)
l t0

The Company uses hedSing instiuments as pan of ils management of forcign cunency risk and interest Bte risk assiated on borrowitgs For hedging forcign cumncv and inleresl

rate risk, rhe Compatry uses foleign currcncy foMard conrmcrs. cmss cunEncy swaps. forcign cuEency option contmcls and inlercsl mle swaps. To the exlent thes€ hedses aE

statemetrt ofprofit or los when h€ hedgd item affmls pofit or los (pnncipal & interesl palments)'

212

201

054)

space h6 becn len bhnk
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ReNew Akshat Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2019

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

l5 Short term borrowings

Loan from related party (unsecured) (refer note 25)

Totsl

Loan from relrted party (unsecured)

Unsecured loan from related party is repayable on demand and carries interest at 8 007o per annum'

l6 Trade pat"ables

Curretrt
Outstanding dues to micrc enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 36)

Others
Totd

l7 Otber current finxDcial liabilities

FiDaDcirl liabilities at amortised cost

Current maturities of long term borrowings (Refer note 14)

Otbers
Interest accrued on loan torelated parties (refer note 25)

Capital creditors
Total

l8 Other current li.bilities

Other payables

TDS payable

WCT payable

GST payable

Total

ot

As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 2018

5013 23

s08 21

As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 2018

316 249

-r l6 219

As al
3l M.rch 2019

As rt
3l Mrrch 2018

319 282

ll
46 61

316 3J8

As rt
3l March 2018

3

0
6

0

0
36

v
.\

(D
i

,

As rt
3l Mrrch 2019

r-r.r,ll\



ReNew Akshar Urj! Limited
Notes to Firancisl Stalemenh for th. yelr end.d 3l Msrch 2019

(Amounts in INR millions. unless olhesisc statcd)

19 Revenue from oper3tioos

Itrcome from .ontrtcts *ith .uslomer.

Tot3l

20 Orher incomc

3l Nlrrch 20lt

Jl iuarch 2019

- on fiicd deposil wilh banls
- on loan to rElalcd parti€s (refcr note 25)

Miscellancous income
Totrl

Audit fe€

In othcr crprclty:
Certification fees

Reimbulemmt of€xp€nsG

Zl Other erpenses

tlsal and professional fe€s

Corporale social responsibility (rEfa note 2?)

Travelling and conv€yance

Direclols commission
Printing and stalionery
Management shared services

Payment to audiiors '

Operation and maintenance

ReFir and mainlenance

- planl and machinery
Advenising and sal€s promolion

Bidding expsrs€s
Guest house erpenses

cnmmunielion cosll
Miscellaneous expenses

Totrl

'Psyment to Auditors

3r Nlrrch 2019 It Msrch Z0lt
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3l Urrch 2019 l! llarch 20lE

3l Mrrch 2019 ll Nlrrch 20!t

00

0

0

22 Depreci.tionerpeose

Depreciation ofpropert), planl & equipment (refer note 4)

Totrl

23 Finan.e costs

- loan liom related parry (refer rote 25 )

- buyefs/supplief s crEdii

- liability componeni of compulsorily conlertible debenlur€s

Bank charges

Unamoaised ancillary bonowing cosl \iT itten ofl'
Tot3l

3l \lfch 2019

For the y€rr end€d
3l Msrch 2018

652
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'R€presents transaclion cost on long term bonowings charged to sta on account of derecognition due lo subsranlial modi
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lr9l

for the r-'ear ended

3r ]Isrch 2019

1558 1.518

r.55t l,5lt

for lh. y.rr .d.d
3l Mrrch 20lt

712

367 366
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ReNew Akshar_ Urja Limited
Notes to financilt Ststemenls for the Jear ended 3l Nl.rch 2019

(Amounts in INRnillions. unless otheNise suted)

24 f,arnings per shrre (f,Ps)

The following reflecls the profit and share dala used for the basic dd diluted EPS computations'

Profit ahributable lo equity holde6 for basic eamings

N profit forcalculalion ofbasic EPS

Weighted averdge nurnb€r ofequity shar€s for calculating basic EPS

Basic eamings per share

Net pro6t forcalculation ofdiluted EPS

Weighted alem8e number ofequity shares for calculating diluted EPS

Dilut€d eamings ps share

Weighted avemse number ofequ;ty shares in calculating basic EPS

Efiect of dilution
Convertible equily for compulsorily convenible debentures (CCD)

Weighted ave.sge number of .quit!_ shNres in cNlculating dilutcd EPS

1,13,03,571

95.39,O',l',l

1,13,03.57r

95,39,077

3r March 2019 3l March 20lE

ll6
136

116

1,33,03,57:
1o.22

20'7

1,33,03,571

15.55

136

2,28,42.648

5.95

207

2,28,42,648

9.06
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ReNe* Akt.y Urj. Limited

^_ot6 
lo [immial StacnenB lorrheye.rend€d ]l Marcnr0l9

(Amoors in NRnillions. udess otbesise sared)

15 R€l3r€d p,rt! disclosurr

a) N.mes of .ehted pr.ti6 td r.lat€d ptry rcl.tioNhip:

The.ees ofrelaled panies Nhere conlrcl exists ed/ or with shom treedioN hare latm place dui.8 ln. ptriod od desnpdon ofrelatio.shrp 6 idotified by lhe m agmot&e:

ReNes Sold PoxerPnvale Lin,ted

II. ulrimate Holding cooD.try
cs wram Holdines Limired {ri[ ]: Meh l0l 8)

ReN* pows Limit€d (fomqly tno*tr 6 ReNs Pows Vmtues }rival€ Lmited dd Rmes,Powa Pnule Limited) (Fsl2l M&ch l0l8) ; (lnhedial€ Holdog Cmpay tiu 2l
Mehl0l8)

IIL Enliti6 wilh sigtrificatrt itrrlu€nce
I ler a Q CeUs Corpmaion

IV. K€y mn.r.metrt De6o.&l (XMPS) :
Mr. Sm t Si.ha Chai]r]E dd Meagrng Dirnror ofReNa Pows Linir.d

V. F.Uoq SutEidr.ri6 vith *bom tn!s..d@s ir.urftd drrilg tt yar
Abaha wird E.ersy Private Limt.d R.N.s'wind Etrsg)l (wehui) Prival. Linned
ReN* Sole Enrg/ ll<@atals) Private Limiled ReNs sold Fndgl (TN) PriEle Limited

ReNN Po{d sedces Privat. Limiled ReN4 wind Enagv (De!gdh) Prilate limil.d

Osto Ensgy Prilaie Limit€d Rms sau Shahi kival. linited
ReNN Wind Ensey (Kmtaka Two) Pnvale Liniled R€Ns Cl6 EndSv Privalc limit€d

R.Nry Sa( Urja Prival€ Limitd ReNN Sold Endev Pnvale Limiled

ReN€s Wind Enrsy (Jaih) Priyaie Limiled ReNN wdd EnqE Gajasdm l) Pnr.t. Limled
ReNs Wind Ends)l (AP) P.ivale Limited ReN* Whd Energv (TN l) P.irate Limiled

ReNs wind Endcl (B!j.sdE ) Pritate Limired

b)

vl, E €rprne with 3i8nifi.aut i,nftme
Hareon Sol Sinsapore Pdrale Umiled

ReNeE Solrr Porer PhYale Limited

3l Uarch2019 3l M..ch 20lE

Unsccued lo recelved liom rclated 3l 98t

Unsecued lo retunded to.€lal€d 1.008

I
Inlsesl expen* on us(ed lo& .1

R€Ner Sola. Po{er Pnv.te Limited

ll M.r.h 2019

51 ll
_r8

t 5

Intsest e\pmse accrued on usecued lou 1 0

ReNer !one. Liniled

ll Mar.h 2018

15.1

Irns..ured l.3n retunded ftom related 350

Unsecued lod ieceived liom relaled
,t5-t

I *es! income on usrued lo& I
incwed on behalf of ihe ullimle
incwed on behalfofthe I l1

Peh* of sices* lMmsm€nl shded sice, 5l

, Th. Holdine Compay ba chdged c.nah comon Bp6es ro ns subsidiary coDpei6 m the basis of ns besl Btimte of exPM incMed for dch oI iB subsidrary compaies dd
reovredlh.sd.ipdfsinthef@of'll4dagelmrSh.dSflices'.Th€n&agmmlb.lievesihalthen€$odadoptedbyfi€holdineCooP y is mosl appropnale bdis lor

recovring oI sEh comon exp@es.

+ Th. UliiMrehol<ting Comp&y has ch s€d cenain comotr €xpeses ro ns Nbsidiary compeies on tt. bast ofnsbesi eslirute of expmses incmed for.ach ofits subsidiary compaies

&<t,6ot6ed 0re sad expetrss in rhe fom of ,Meagmol Snued Smices'. The @gene beleves that $. m.lhod adoF€d b) the holding ComP y is mosl appropriat€ bdis for

rccorcuS of such coin'n.n e\p.nscs.
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R.N* Al(ln.y Urjr Linil.d
Not6 to Fi!.!.i.I Sr.(emnt! fotti.yer.td.dll M.rct t0l9
{Amous in INR millDns, ulcs oln6vr* natd)

R€N€* Po*(r l-innied

Unsftued lou Eovtr.blc

110 t70

.tt.r

I ftn eN.d on lo rdor (abl.
R6cdabl. nom.elal.d 0

l6

O I,.rdL of tnfi.ctiols *irn fdbi t{bidi.nd
Ab . \\iEd Ea.rs\ P .te Limilcn

3l ll.rch20l9 ll M.r.t 20ll
0

R.tr.* S2ur Shrtti Priute li0il.d Ostro EmrEr Pnr.ie l,iBn€d

ll Il.r.L 2019 ll ltlrmh 20lE ll M.tt 2019 ll M.rct 20lt
I

E$cc.s incred on b.halt ot th. f.lloq $btidi y.- 0

R.Nc* tl'id Emr6 (K.drr2tr Tto) Pr rte R.Ner Cls E..rE'- Pri .r€ limir.d

3t M.ni 2019 ll }t.r.h 20lt ll thrct 2019 ll M.rcn 20lE

EXFM incurcd on b.h.lf of $. fcllo* $bsididr- 0

ReN€* Sorar ErerEi P.ivar€ Lim ed ReNs s2rr Urj. Priut€ Limir.d

ll Mrrch 2019

irced on b.half of $. fclloN su 0 0

ExDmes ircwd o. b.half of lh. comP Y 0

R.i\er tlitrd Dftrgy{Jath) Private Limit d
R.New 5ol.r E&rE/ (Kamrr.k.) Pritrl.

3l M.rct 20lE ll }tar.h 2019 ll Mrrch 20lE

ExDoses incued on b€half ofthe om!!ry !r !ll!Y 1ubs'di.rY
I

ReNN wind Emra, (AP) Priv.teLimit€d ReN€* Solr. Enersl (TN) Prilale Limilcd

3l M&ch 2016 ll M.r.t 2018

ExDtr.s Dcq.d on b.halfofth. f.llo* subsdiary 0 0

R.Nd $i.d E@rar (D.vgrrt) Priv.te Lim .d R.Ner $ird E&ral (Rrjstt.n l) Pnrrr€

ll u.rct 2019 ll Yrr.D 20ll ll lla..h 201, 3l M.(h 20ll

t.p.ss ircrca on *tralf ot$.l.llo* 3ubsdr4 0 0

3l ll.rch lolEll Mf.n 2019

imurcd on b.hutfofrhc f.llo" -udr
0inc6.d on b.half of th.

3l itl.rct 2019
0iNq.d on b.ltalf of th.E

0imw.d on b.half or f.lloq $bsidi
0

R.d@bl. N@ Cmulalr\ . Pr.fdac. shds
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R.Ne* Akh.' U.j. LiBir.d
Not6 lo Fi!.!.i.] St.l.e!l! for th. ye. etd.d M.rcn 2019

{Ahoots in INR mllions, ul.ss othflie sral€d)

4 T[c ReNs powd Sdices pnvar Lidred has chdg.d c.rrain comon .IPdFs to ils sub3rdary compsi.t on th. bass oa its bctl .tlimare oi.rp.nss m'n€d fd dch of ns

subsidiaf,y cotrro&i.s od rrcov4d rr. sd .xpo*s i; th. fm of '[4mag@l st&.d sst.s' Thc nwa8ddl b.li6'.s 0Bl lh. tuihod .dopl.d bv dc R'NN P6sd S'i'ic's

Liniled is motl appropnac bdis for 6o\ein8 of seh c@on GxPd*s'

R.No wird f,n.ro/ (Rrj{rn.n) PrivrG

ll M.mh 20lt

incued on behalfoflhe

g) D.l.ils of o standiog b.lar.6 {ilt fellot stbsidi:no:

R.Ne* wild E!.r&v (TN 2) Prn.t. t-imiled Ab.[. witrd E.erBi-" Pnv.l. LiEit.d

rcrucd on usu.d lo

RaoYdable non relaled
0

0

R.Ns wird E.erE (J.lh) Priv.l.limir.d Orrro E!.rai P.ir.r. Limil.d

I

R.l\.i s.u. Si.kti Prii.l. Limil.d R.N.* (-lee Emrg\ Prir.te li6il.d

R{oldable &m relaled 0

-R.Nd 

sd.r E!.rg (br.trLr) Prt".i.
Llelt q_ R.l\.* Sur Urj. Pnr.r. LlmiGd

R<orEabl. from rclal.d pfit

R.N.* $i!d E!.m (AP) Pnv.t!lioil.d R.N.* Sohr E!.rg! Prirar. Limil.d
ll lt.r.h r0lt

Rfro'dabl. fron r.lal.d p.tt' 0 0

R.N.' ltlrd E!.ta' (Rrjs6.n l) P.iv.r. R.N.* llbd E!.rS/ (X.Dt lu Tro) P.ivrt.
Lhii.d

R6o!d.bl€ 6om r.laled 0 0

R.No $rrd E&.O,(R.jDlrt. ) ?tlvn
Lldlt d

R.n".i Wnd E&rAr (W.lruri) Pti!.i. Lhir.d

Reordable Eom relal.d pan) 0 0 0

r) Cmp.utin of r&r Elr.t.@rt P.n4r.l
R@nDmiion to oE kcy tMasaiil Frsmcl r pait by &. holdirS c@p&y of lhc @p.ny &d it.ll@t.d bau6 lh. subsidilv @n94i6 s m.n gclEl5hd.d saiG 6d is not

*p@rcly idatili.bl..

i) Thc f&itiry n d6.d by cdporalc su.d6 of R.Nd pqd timir.d, th. t r6m.dir. hotdirs cmp6y. Th. gl],B14 cull !tDi! v.lid &d i! foE. llall suirv i' dar'd ad

p6f4r.d $ th. shif.ctid of l6dds

,) RGNo sold Powa Privarc limitc{t, lh. holdins @dpdy, ha pl.dg.d 6,7E4,E21 (] l MTch ]o l & 6,784,8] l ) Gquily 3ha6 sd 4,E5.1.9]9 (] l Mdch ]018: 4'854'9:9) ccDs a o. ] l

Mmh 2019 i. flvoE of ssry rune on b.Izf of l6dd.

o)

R.N4 Solrr E!.ra/ GN) Priv.l.

ll Urr.h 2016

0 05:il

0

0
R(o\ dable liom relaled

t0.tIR\'PS
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?
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RcNe$ Akha! Urja Limited
Notes to FiD3ncial Statements for rh€ y€lr endcd Jl lYarch 2019

lAmounrs in INR millions. unlcss othcNise srared)

Income as per contracted pric€

Op€rating charges

26 Segmeni Information

The Company genentes entire revenue hom single cullomer

27 Corpor!teso.i.l.cspo.sibilit] expenditure

' The mount yet to be paid in pre\ious y.ar has bcn subscauolly paid in curent yar

2E Reconciling lhe imounl ofreverue recognis.d in th. stltemlnl of profit rnd loss $ith lhe conlr.cted pric.

Par(iculars

The Chaiman and Managing Direclor of ReNew Power Limiled takes derision in resper of allocation of resourc€s and assesses rhe pqfomance balis th€ report/
idfomation provided by firclional head! and are lhus considered lo be Chi€fOp€rarins Deision Makn.

The Company n in fie business ofd€velopmenl and opemlion ofsolar pow€r planr. There are no s€pamte repoiable seglnenrs (busincss and/ or geographical) in accordance
with the rEquirEments of lnd AS lo8 Operaling segment- and hence. lh€re ar€ no addition.l disclosures ro be provided other than those already provided in lhe financial

As per S€.tion 135 of th€ Compani€s Acl, 2011, a company, Eeding lhe applicability threshold, necds ro spend ar lcast 2% ofirs averaSe oet pro6t for th€ immediarely
pEedidg three financial )€ats on corporare social rEsponsibility (CSR) activiti6. The arcas for CSR activitics a! follows r
l) Sanitation & making available safe &inking *?ier- Construction ofloilers, BorE-well, well, Tub€-wcll etc.

2) Empowering women lhrough SHGS (self-h€lp gmup) and crEaling incom€ gcncntion aclivilics for th€ womcn like slilchinS and tailoring, goalery, backyard poultry clc. )
l) Ensuring qrvironmental sustainability- arimal welfare Plantation, environment awareness,

4r Animal Weltue-Animal hahh camp. Pda-vEr ta,n,ng
5) Etucarion awareness, Remedial clalses for w€ak students etc.

6) H€alth ard Hygi€ne- Hcahh camps in lh€ communily, clcanlinBs drive to crEate awarm6s.

A CSR committee has be€n formcd by the Company as p€r thc Act. Thc tunds wcr. utiliscd on abovc mentioncd acliviiies which arE spccifed id Schcdulc VII ofthc
Compardcs Ac! 20 I 3.

(a) Gmss amount rEquirEd lo be spent by the Company during the y€ar is tNR 3 (3lMarth 2018: tNR 2)

O) Amou sp€nt during lhe y€ar on:

Lhl ofCSR aclirilies lo Crsh Ioral
l. Conslruction / Acquisition ofany asset

2. On pwposls othef than (l) above

Culrenl yea!
Previous yE r'

2

2 2

3l Mrrch 2019

1.571

l3

1,55E

29 E€dging mtlr{ties rtrd derirttives

Derivrtiv.s drsigllrted rs hedging insEum.rts

The Company uses cedain t}?es of derivative financial instrumenls (viz. Cross-currency interest rale swap) lo manag€/miligate iheir erposure lo foreign exchanSe and
int€resl risk. Further. the enlity designales such derivative financial instrumenrs (or ns components) as hdging insrrumenrs for h€dging rhe €xchange nte fluctuation and
interest risk atEibulable to eith6 a rccosris€d irem or a highly probable forecasl transaction { Cash flow h€dse ) The efl€.liv€ portioo of changes in the fat value of
Derivative fitrancial instruEents (or its componerls) lhat are designaled and qualiry as Cash flow hedges. arE reco8nised in rhe Other comprehensiv€ iftome and held in
Cash flow hedge reseFe - a component ofEquily. Any gains / (losses) relating to lhe inefective poriion. are recognised immediaiely in the sralement ofprofil and loss within
finece income / finance cosl.!. The amounls accumular€d in Euity for highly probable forecast transaction are add€d 10 carryin8 valueofnon financial asset or non financial
liability as bais adjustmehl, other amounts accumulated in Equity aE rE-classified to rhe starement ofpmfit and loss in th€ p€flods when rhe hedged item affecls profir /
(loss).

At any point oftime, wh€n a forEcast transaction is no longer €)(peded to occur. lhe cumularive gains / (losses) rhal were repond in equity is immedialely mnsfened ro rhe
slalement ofprofit and loss within finance income/ finance cosll.

IIedgitrg reserYe movement

-ll }Isrch 2018
(r l0)

I59
(49)

Y9
q
3
ol

I

\.

Bslsnce rtthc begirring ofthc yerl
Gaid(loss) reclassified toprofit or loss as hedsed tuturc cash flows are no longer erp.cred ro occur
Income lax relatins ro gain4oss r€classified to pront or loss as hedsed tuture cash flows are no lonserexp€.t.d to occur

3l Nllrch 2019

(D
a_

Income from contrrct $ ith customcrr



Sd our b.b$. Ls . conprison by .Lsr of 0f, c{ryir\B @d3 !n 6n v.nE oar& flEEil islr:IljlEfu of dE Corp.!ry, oOE rh& dFs. wnh orrying aDuirs rhar e lwubk 4p.oximnoN oa tu !.nE

R.No Akl.y Uri. I-l. .d
NoiB to FL.rct l st.r.ft.rs to. ll. yar .d.d J! M.El 20lc
(ArDsts in INR nilioE. unks orhcst. srar.d)

B.lt t lG olhs lhx odr t d c-n .qdv.la,
OilEclmr&8d66

t5l

I,108
106

1

t11

t,t08
106

t7l

508
lt6

?.ll0
2!

l.l8

7.llO
7'

,t8

508
I6

TIE MgaMt oroE Co,p."y.s6.d thr .lfu !l\6rffi, 6n rn oC!.quiv.lsrs, F& lEiizlks, Er& Flzt{6, $od ro toN-irsl otlE sd 6leit ribil'li6.d orE Mcn filEil B.:u
.r'porinic tlEi €ryie mut' lrrcly dc ro dE CDnrm tuni.5 of dE iEtllffi.

Tr. b&rha rood. .rd .9.9dE ift ..d ro dd-l. ri. 6, v.l6:

bomoita d.a aln. dd ofdE r.Donilg pqiod nEM mFF ollrl,e ri.L a,ll Mr.I20l9 wa .s.d lo t iGirrntud

tIt Ai vds of orlqmr.d iffi, n.n B btitty @IpoGn of @rrekory oddibL d.hdrlc.rd Lnhlrty d46ad of FEfa@ shr6 & 61nn&d ty dB@uiing turr est 0oB EhS.itclivc nncr
dq wdirrisr.rilqriniry tuit .

OdEc]llr6r fi,m'dlab'l 16

IlE co,pary st.aori6 s* &d li.6ihis trEewld .r An vdE into orc oiilra Lv.l d.p..diis on $. .biliry b ot6d. irpul! .iplord n 6cir llEfu *'ltich e deiib.i a tullo*s
i) tacl I - Lp{l. & q@r.d Ft6 (@4!d.d) in ..riv. rald! fo, idrna.l .ss or li.bihr6.
0 r.El2 - l,purs e mpuls ln.r e ob6d.!l.,.itts diErlr or i'dndly, otta ind qd.d FB imhd.d wilhin Lv.l I ror rb. a* orlialility.

'tr) 
Ld.l I - Inpfs x. mbs.Mbl. hpurs t |n. sa or ll.btl'iy r.ndimr ssrlicer mdlfcahN lo oh6. .bl. r.ld.d mt.t d.ra or Coq.,y s BupnoN .b.( pncb8 by Mta p|nrc'Pors

'I'lE folo*in*uiL!rcvil6 ih.6ir v.h.dsurqE hitulv of ih. a* .ri li.b nk of th. Corp-ry :

Qrrdt dl. i&.h.rB r.L v.h. |EIrE!.rl lknEly lor a.lr'LuttL. a rl ydt .rd:

Fau.hl Asrt (cm.(): Los
hd to fi:llo* $t idi.ii6 - r.d€rBti. mn mhliv. pEfd. I toj l lo.1 tl0{

l.ltll
Fhld.r Astl (Crtdr): 0116
R@v@bL nm Eht d p.nis

l,tdd rsu.d on ft.d d.ronts
lnr.d &mr.d o. Lft ro Ehr.d Dan6

I

;

I l
I6'l

l

l

l

ll lt

Adrtslm .rh.rrh:nash:fti.a(hduNrknr I5_l

1

F.r.bl lirblfiL Dl !.ur.d .l ttlr vth.
M rrd .l r.dt d c6l

Nd mnvdibL d.n nlrc
Con@lsory coNdibL d.6dlE I I I I

Fir.!ci.l li.blh16 lcmr0: orl.B
Clllmr Bnnii6 of long rm botrowngs
I .Gl ecru.d hd mr de on b.mwiur

ll9
ll
44

lt9
ll

l3l
l

282

:

...:,
\\?.)

_:.
Q!

I,104
1299

t5l
I

-).
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DL...Ll .at' ..i EEd .l bl, v.h.

be ro fJb* sutadisis - r.d€EbL m oEnrhtirc F*.8 $rE

R@v6.hL E!6 ElLd p.ni5

lnls6l m.d on 6r.d d.DoriG

l .6l .eo.d o. Ioc to ELr.d p.ni6
OtlE d@r 6led alB

B.* 6d.lE oiE tro 6h ri .6t .quivrL

Flrd.l bnhbr r.r Gl.!d .r n& Y.h.
No ..lrciit{. d.6drE
Codp0&6ry.(xr6itt d.5drlc

CErqr fl.tuti. of b.8 t6mbolwi83
l q6r e!.d hlr d d. @ bdi&igs

Pr6.di.g atct 66 o th. rEi.t. Fur@ cat flols
PrranDs i 6d nt6 in dE nErt.r. Futrc c.sh 0or5
Prdanuu nt661 at6 in 1,E nErtei FunE c6l noE
Pr6.nia id6r ni6 in rlE nErt.r_ FurG e+ 6ox
Prd.nEe (c6 816 in dE @rtd. Fu@ 6n Rowe

Prdailos itr1661 nr6 in dE @rtd- fu@ csn Rows

Prdr'linA 166r B16 in rh. nBlcr- Fue esh flows

Prdrilin8 inr66r Bi6 in th. mr*d, Fu@ 6h dows

Prdrninl idd6r Bt6 in dE nts lcr, FutuG crh dows

Prda ru n'rad nr6 in dE nEid- Fuc 6h ,lo*s
Prdrlina i.rsd nr6 in th. nE td. FUG ca3h Sows

Prd.ilng i.r€d nrd in th. nEtd. F!@ .rh flows

Prd.n.a -!rd dG in tb. @td. furG ..sh fos
Prd.ibrs idd d6 b th. Mtct Fu@ ed 60*
Prdrili8 in66 dd n dE lEtct Etu cxt nox
P'd.ililg iInEBr 016 n dE mt ! rlrrG cst fos
Prd.ihs i8od ar6 n dE rt r. Fum est 6os
Prd.Jtig -n.6 d6 n lb. Et4 Etu .:sh 6os
I5d.n4 dad nr6 ir rh. rtd, Ftu c-h foE
Prd.iliit8 -nd6 nr6 n OE o.td, Etu c.sh 60B



R.N.e Alshy Urr. Llnil.d
Nor.s to Filcid sht mrrs for ri. y.8.nded lI Msf, 2019
(Amu! s in INR millioN. url6s otlE is shted)

!2 rhr&l.l Rlrt M...a!@!r obir.ivB .!d p.lki6
"Th. Cotrploy's prircipal 6mial liabihiB coryris lo.E atd bo.rowirus. d.& lnd odE p6Fbles.
TIE min Frpo$ of dEsc f.arid li.sbilii6 is to f,tsE. dE Cotrprys opcrilioB .rd to support its opeEtioN. TtE Cotrprn/s fil[ftial a*rs in lu.le loais. lr.d. sld
orlc r!.ci!3b16, .rd cash & cash.quivah s tbat &rt. diEtly fiom irs oFEtioB.

Tlt Conpany t erposed ro m Gt ris& ccdit .isk ad liquidity nsk TIE Cotrpanys sdior mmgerEnr oveuecs th. nBnagcrEnr of hesc rsls. TtE Coryany's senior
roBg.moi is suppo.Ld by a vadoE sub comitEes tlEt advir.s on fiMeid ri.k rld fte approFiate 6mial rist sovc@Ec Eamevo for fie Con{Eoy. Th.se
cominees prcvides ass@rce to 0E Cotrpany's *dor mMscmn rh.r dE Conpany's Elfuial iisk activitis ar rlvern€d by apprcpriare polici.r and prccoduc and 0Dr
fi@ial risks .r. identified. rcasured ad lltseg€d in sccordatre with dle Corpanys polici.s ad risk objetivcs. TIE Boad of DiEctoB Eviews atd aSres policies for
roBsins.ach dsk, which arc sumrised as b€low.

M.rlcl Rl*
M..kct dll is tlE risl ftat fie Conganys as.E strd liabiltiG will b..xpos.d io dll. !o a clErg. in mrka pric6 thlr d.l.miE tlE vllution of ttEs f@ial iEn!l,m6.
Ma*ct risk corp.isB I t!".s of risk itrl.Bl 6L rLlq ctmry rist tnd oth.r p.ie dsk sEh d .quity p.ie risk ad commdity risk. FirarEial i6ErmErc affe.lEd by
m*a risl irlu& l(Es lrd bomwiDss rrd &pdiG..

Th. s.rsitivity ralyscs in nE following !e.lio6 rclrl. $ dr poshbr $ !t ll M.rEh 2019. Thc s€nsftn/hy allab56 l'.vc b.co pllFrld on dE basis d$r the atrur of ct
d.bt trd dE 6tb offxcd io f,oaliDg irLrEsl nt6 ofth. &bt ar! allco,tlLfl !s rt I I Meh 2019-

lnrc.tn nrc dll is rtE risk 6ar dE hn vahE of fiem cash flo*s of , 6@ial iEtr'Enl will flurute becaEe of chatr86 ir mrt.i iric6r hid. TIE Coryary is expc.d
to intcsr Er. nsl primrily tom dE exLEl bomwirys rhar arc usd to fimrre tlEir operators. Tlte Corgany also rmnilols $c chang.s in i e6r at6 ard actively rc
t,r46 its d.bi obligatioN to .chi.ve u optiDl inter.$ are exposE.

lnor.n R.ae Se$ldrlry

Inidesl Ei. risk is iIE risk rhar dE hir %tu offul@ cash flows ofa nmn€ial irrEurlE will fluctuale because of changEs i, markct intftsi 616.ItE Corryany has tued
inGrcsr mtc b.aring e(emalbonowing and hElre not oeoscd lo intercsl nic risk.

roreig! Curr.lcy RIst:
FoEign Clmn y nsk is th. nsk that th. frir vahr or tuiw csh flows ofan crposr will flutute becaN ofchanSes in foEiSr erchange El6. Th. Cotrpany dcs ml have

.ny lbrlign cu'ercy elposues as oo ll March 2019. In cas. of foEign ciErcy exposlE, tlE Cotrpany mnitoE that t6 lEdg.s do mt crcecd dE lrderlyiig foreisn

clEmy exposw TIE Cotrpay dod mt uDdertlke any sp.alative ransacdoE.

Cr.dlt RLt
CEdit dst as rlE nsl tb.i rt powd pcl6 will mt lcr ttEi, obligrrioN ur&r 0 frarrid iNrtumr or custorEr conllcr L{di.g io . ElErial bs. nE Coq..y is

.ipo..d !o cEdir risl tom S.ir oFhli.g a.tiviris (Fitrily trd. E.ivrbLs) hn dtis cEdn risk eryose is iruignificrrn givcn tlE 6ct lh r 3uh6E ri.LY whole ofdE
rwcms .r! iDm sua udfiliVgovenBitr entitix.

FrrdEr d! CorT.ry sought ro rcdre counop{rty cEdn rist rll&r long-Lm condicls b p.n by.d.rirg i o powd $bs conrlcls wilh utiliti.s o. otlE cEtoIIm ofslrotrg
crcdit qulity rnd w. mdtor lh.ir crcdn qElty on u on 8oiDg b6sis.

Th. tuittlm cEdit.xposc ro crcdit risk for th. aryoEds of li. bsbE. slEct!r3I Manh2019ard3I Meh2018 ir tt ctrryirg .mu of rU $. filEEial a$ts.

arc rcguhrly mnilorcd. IlE Cotrpary does ml hold colht El as security.

Th. Codp.ny has st re utiliri€s/govffirr d&ies as ir\ cutotrE wilh hiSh crcdn worthiness. thercfoE th. Conpany d,o.s mt s.. any risk Elaied to crcdit. TIE crcdit
quliiy of th. cutomts oth.r than star! utilitid/Bovemnr eniitid G .valuaad bas€d on then (edit mdngs and ofi€r Flblicly avail.blc drta.

Filrltl lrtnm.t3 rd.r.dil rilk
CEdi nsk tun bsbB6 wiln barLs is @sEd by coEporys Elrsury &par&En. IivcsbneaB, in dE form of tued &posits. of surphrs tunds rr. nBde only wifi ba s ald
withh cEdi limirs assi8lEd to cach counerpany. Counl.rp.ny cEdil liDils !rc Bi.y.d o! u aMDal b6sis by dr Conp.ny, ad ay b. llPdll.d lhmghout dE ycar subjcct
to appmall ofcorpanys fill.rrc corrdue€- TIE linits att sct ro ounihiz. UE coMrrtjon of.ills d dErforc mili8,L fir Eial loss lhNeh colrt iparty's pol€olial

6ihE to El't. ptymnts.
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R.Nd A,3lEt U.it Lilit d
Nor6 m FL.*a.l S.rtm.rr lor ri. y drr.rr3r M...L2019
{Amurs r INR niln6s. ul6 orhdie $ard)

Liqditrry Xll.

incwina @.e.prabL lo$s d nsl dd4. b tncn t!"ot ti@.
TIE Cdnpey.ss.d tlt @cq$Elim otrid wirh GFl ro Efucbg ilt d.bl od @nclud.d ir to bG low- Tb. Cmpay hs.c.6 ro. ruficior vdi.ry of 

'l)lllB 
of trdiq od d.bl mtuine rifi, t l

tMltB @ b. .olLd @d wnh cn$i.g L la:.

Educing cudcy risr. Thc mjoriry of non-reoue d.bt is nrd.d by banlt md iMcial rn$iturio.s, wirh dehr capacily $pplmled by usu.d lM fi'om rclared party-

Tn t.bl. b.lo{ s@iz.s rhe mtuiry profl. of fi.&cial liabililid of Conpdy bs.d otr conEaclual mdirour.d paymorsi

' lncludrnS aulw. inld.s1 p.t"tEls

Ilrn lpe ha b.o l.,l blul inrarioED---*---*

l4
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Ydr t. rd:lI llrrch 2018

Borwh$ (06.1 ttr! pr.Lr4. .1116)
Non Convcnibl. D.b.ntur6'
Coopuls.y c@v.nibl. d.b@ru6

t N frm rcl.r.d pur_
Ori.r 6rei.l lrtilitiB
Cr6t @ruiri6 of long r@ borowing!.
Inla.( &m.d bul nol du. on hom$ings

tl

ll

l:l

t6l
2

33

16

1.688 3.3:7 tl.tr5
I

2'

92!
2.

249

\'';.l 
'
.i',,')

lo:B

BdroL8r (ot!.r lr.! pr.r..m rttrB]
Non cmr.rribl. d.b.trl@r.
CcDpulery cmldribL.tcb. es

ttrj@ ftm r.lar.d par,
OtLr 6DxLl li.tilii6
Cs6t mndi6 of lotr8 rm hmrorinSi.
Irrdcfl acm.d bu nor du. on b.rori4s

1l

156

I
I5

1,681 E,035

I

lt

i,7t7
I

+



ReNes' Aksh.!' Urir Limit€d
Notes to Finrncirl Strr€ments for lhc ]s.r end€d 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise slated)

33 Significrnt .ccounting iudgments, estimstes !nd rssumptions
Thc Prepamtion of financial statcmenls rcquires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the repo(ed amounts of revenues,
cxpcoses, assets and liabili(ies and the accompanying disclosures. Uncerlainty about these assumplions and estimates could result in outcomes that r€quirc a
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in futurc periods.

In the process of applying the accounting policies managemmt has made cenain judgements, estimales and assumptions. The key a-ssumptions coDceming the
future and other key sources ofestimation uncenainty al the reponiry date, thal have a significant risk ofcausing a material adjustmml lo rhe carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based their assumptions and estimates on parameteN available when the
financial statanmts werc prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control ofthe Company. Such chang€s are reflected in the assumptions whm they occur.

A) Accountirg judgemcnts:

Trres
Defentd tax assels are rccognised for utrused tax losses to the exteflt that it is pmbable tbat taxable profit will be available againsl which the losses carl b€ utilised.
Significant rnanaganent judgment is requircd to detemine the amount of defenEd lax assets lhat can be recognised, based upon the likety timing and the level of
future taxable profits bgether with futurc tax planning strategies.

The Company makes various assumptions and estimates while computin8 defened taxes which include production related data (PLFS), pmjected opemtions and
maintmance costs, proj ected inance costs, proposed availment of deduclion under section EolA of the Income Tax Act, 196 I and the period over which such
deduction shall be availed, accelemted depreciation, other applicable allowances. usage of brought forward losses etc. While these assumptions are based on bes!
available facts in the kno*ledge of rnaDagemmt as on the balance sheet date however, they are subject to change year on year depending on the actual tax laws
and other variables in the respective year. Givm that the actual assumptions which would be used to fil€ the retum of income shall depend upoo the tax laws
prevailing in respective year, rnanagemeDt shall €ontinue to reassess these assumptions while calculating the defefted lares on each balance sheet date and the
impact due to such changc, ifany. is considcred in the respective y{:ar.

D€preciatiol o[ property, pllnt rnd equipment

Depr€ciatiotr on property, pla and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates anived at based on the usefirl lives estimated by lhe
nanagerncnt. Considering the applicability of Schedule II of Companies Acl, 20 I 3 , rhe riranagemmt has re-€stirnated useful lives and residual values of all ils
property, plant and equipmm(. The mrn'gem€rl b€liev€s thal depreciation mtcs currently used fairly reflect its estifiale ofthe useful liv€s and r€sidual values of
property, plantar equipmerl, though these rales in certain cas6 are differcnl fmm lives prescriH under Schedule I ofthe Companies Acl,2013-

Basis legal opinion obtained, management is of the view that application ofCERC and/or SERC mtes fo, the purpose ofaccounting for depreciation expenses is

not mandatory. Hmce, Company is depreciating the assas bases on life as determined by an expert.

B) Estimrtes rnd .ssumptions:
Frir vrlue mersurement oI fi tr.trcial itrstruments

W}l€:n the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance she€( camot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their
fair value is measurtd using valuation techriques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken ftom observable markets *here possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degee ofjudgment is requircd in eslablishing fair values.

Assumptions include considerations ofinputs such as liquidity rish crEdit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factoN could affect the reponed
fair value of financ ial instruments. See note 30 and 3 I for further disclosures.

Rehted prrty trrnsrctions

ReNew Power Limited along with all its subsidiaries hereinafter collectively rcferred to as 'the Croup' have entered into interrompany tnmsactions as explained

Mroa[ement Shared Services
Employee benefit costs and other common expenses are incurred by the Ul(imate Holding Company & Holding Company. These expenses are allocated to all the
entities of the Grcup in the form of'Management Shared Services'. Allocalion ofcost to the entities involves various estimates including retention, allocation of
cost for projects under construction vis-a-vis operating pmjects, profit mark-up which are assessed thmugh an external expert.

lnter-sroup ursecured lorn

The Group uses unsecurcd loans to fuDd r€quirements of various eDtities. These loans carry inte.est mte oft% (appmximates 3-year govemment bond yield).

Fin.rci.l itrstrument

The Gmup makes inter-group iDvestmenls in the form of RNCPS and CCDS. These investment canies interest at a nominal rate and are accounted for as
compound finarcial iDstrumenls under Ind AS 32. The rate used for discounting the future cash llows approximate the average market intercst rate ofbo(owings
availed by Group.



l.l C.pitrl m.dg€metrt

No clEnges Er md. in (he obectivcs, policid or pMes*s for @8ing crpibl duitrg ft. p.riod.rd.d I I MarEh 2019

Reri€* Akh.! I rj. Limi(ed
liol6 to Fi.reLl Stlr.nenr foi ti. !.tr ..d.d 3l ltl.rci 2019

lAmurrs in INR millioG. 6less otheMi* srared)

35 ConmilD.l(s Lirbilili6 .trd Co.lilgencie3
(to tt..laent noa p.ond.d for)

{i) Co!d!g.!! lbbiXal6
At I I Much 2019, dE Coryo.y b.s co ingdr li.biliti6 of INR Nil (31 Mdh 20lE: Nil)

ttE Cotrp!try.It prirEry obj..live of tb. Conpatr/s lrlamgciEitr is lo nt rimis.llr stut 16l&r vaht.

TIE CoEpay rusr th.ir spitll stlu.ture and nnk s adjusdn nls in liShl of clungcs in .comnic condirion ard lhe rlquirlmnls of th. fEmial cov.mls.

To mirr.in or.djusl dE capiral srnEtulr. rlt Co'p.ny my rdjun dE divilctrd p.yEm ro sbdthold.ls. Enm cqn l lo sh.Eholdm o. issE ltr slBEs. Th. Coqory Dnitor capibl 6ing a

ildNtry slldard 6tios. TIE cuncr scainS ntios for lhc vdioB prej.cis in the Coryany is b.tlm lr I lo 4:l.

bomwincs ftar d.fin clpir.l stnEir EquiErDIs. Tt!.E h.v. be.D m brca.hes in rh. ful.lrial @v.Bds of.ny iflec$-b.dirg lod lid bomwing in th. clren p.dod.

E iim.ied .nouni of cortr.cls reulnlng to De er..!l.d o! c.Dihl ..couni rrd not provided for
Ai l l Mdh 2019, rtE Codpany hrs m capilal comilft p€naining to comissionirg of sol4 GrE/ PDjats. (31 March 20lE: INR 12)

35 t.a.lt! of du6 to tlicro, SmrU rDd lt.dirn Enl.rpri6.s detrled under rbe llSllED A.l,20ff

:ll Il.rch 2019 ll M.rch 20lE

TIr priftipal anDud .rd dE idcr.n dE thaeon (lo bc ahou $ptr.t.b) rcmhi$8 urp.il lo atry e4plicr 3 .I lE ad of ca.h
r"il i"il

Th. atmu of8ercsr paii bylhe buycr in lcnE of sa]rion 16, of lhe N{ioo Snalland M.dim EaetPris. DfleloPmli Act.2006

alonS with rhe amunls of the payml Ede lo lhe surplier beyoid the aPPoinled day dui!8 each accou$in8 year/Pe.iod
Nil Nil

TIE lrDld of id.rls dlt. &i p.rablc fo.lh Frird ofd.Ly in m*i4 p.ytEtu (*'hih lEvc b.!ll p6id hn b<yoDd dE a9loiracd

dry duriDg rt yc.r&criod) hn wiho'r ddirg dE itrln ry@ifi.d ud.r Mirc Smll rd Medim Ed.a.i!. Dd.L?m Acl,

2006.

\il i"il

TIE a,rbut of inteEst accMd and rcDininS dpdd ai the end oleach accouling ycurperiodi and NiI Nil

Th. almur of t[llEr i cEn Ensining dE rld paFbL dfl in tlE $rc..ding ,ol!. uDtil sh dat. stEn rlr in lEsr dEs a
abovc 

't 
sluly paid lo llE srall cricrFie for OE Frpo* of dit llo*aE a a dcdElibL cxFDdiie ud.r wtioo 23 of lh

Mi(m Sm[ a.d M.dim Edeipris. Lkvchpcd Acl. 2006

l"n \rl

37 Th.r. l,t D .ryloyc.5 o fie mlls of ltt coryd.y ard ltEEfoE m ctrpbycc bc".fil ciF,lc. acciucd in tlE fMial n tarErts.

3E At6ohr. rlDtrr. l.3s tt tr INR 5m,000 .t! appcarirg in lE 6@i.l sr,l.nEtr! ,.s "0" dlt lo prtsar&ior ia miliois.

Undcr rh. Micro, SrElt ad Medim Encrpns€s D.ldopBri Ad, 2006, (MSMED) {dich carE inro foE. ADD 2 Ocrobq 2006. ccnain di$lce e rcquircd to b. oude elatms to Micrc,

Acl.2006.
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